'BOARD MEETING

THURSDAY, JANUARY 17, 2013

AGENDA

SreciaL ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD
MR. RICK SULLIVAN
Ms. MELANIE ADAMS
MR. RICHARD GAINES

SUPERINTENDENT OF ScHooLs
DR. KELVIN R. ADAMS










Meeting Agenda Meeting Agenda Meeting Agenda



ST. Louis PUBLIC SCHOOLS

SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 17,2013 - 6:00PM
ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING - 801 N. 11™ STREET

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
1) Call to Order
2) Roll Call
3) Pledge of Allegiance
4) Approval of Minutes
a) December 13, 2012 (Open Minutes only will be forwarded under separate cover)
5) Student/Staff Recognition(s)
6) Public Comments
7) Superintendent’s Report
a) Informational ltem
1) Budget Update
2) Suspensions/Expulsions
b) Business ltems
1) Consent Agenda
8) Board Member Updates
9) Adjournment

NOTES:







Meeting Agenda Consent Agenda Consent Agenda



ST. LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
January 17, 2013

1.0 Preliminary

1.1

1.2

01-17-13-01

01-17-13-02

01-17-13-03

01-17-12-04

01-17-12-05

01-17-13-06

CONSENT AGENDA
a) Information ltem(s)

1) Budget Update

2) Suspensions/Expulsions
b) Business ltems

1) Consent Agenda

To approve the November 2012 Monthly Transaction Report.
FUNDING SOURCE: Non-GOB

To ratify approval of an agency agreement with St. Louis Community
College (SLCC) to provide an instructor for the Federal Aviation
Administration Airframe and Power Mechanics Program. This agreement
will also include some SLCC students who will participate in the program
alongside the District's Gateway STEM High School students. The period
of the agreement is August 13, 2012 through June 30, 2014.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

To ratify approval of a sole source contract with the American
Entertainment International (AEl) Speaker's Bureau to provide services
for securing a consultant who has proven expertise in the area of
examining student data. The professional development will occur
December 13, 2012 for principals. The cost for these services will not
exceed $9,000.

FUNDING SOURCE: Non-GOB

To ratify approval of a sole source contract with Dr. Ron Ferguson to work
with District staff to examine student achievement data and other related
areas for the period November 29, 2012 through June 30, 2013 at a cost

not to exceed $46,000.
FUNDING SOURCE: Non-GOB

To ratify approval of a contract renewal with Area Resources for
Community and Human Services (ARCHS) for the After School for All
Partnership of St. Louis for the period July 1, 2011 through June 30,
2013. The partnership provides afterschool programming for District

students.
FunNDING SOURCE: Non-GOB

To approve the amendment of Board Resolution Number 10-18-12-17, a
contract with the Missouri Botanical Garden to increase the total dollar
limitation by $2,800. The Board originally approved a contracted amount
not to exceed $26,320. However, this figure did not include the
collaborate portion with the St. Louis Society for the Blind and Visually
Impaired to plan and implement services for Soldan students. The period
of service remains the same, October 1, 2012 through May 15, 2013. If
this request is approved, the total amount of this contract will now be
$29,120.

FUNDING SOURCE: Non-GOB

i This consent agenda contains the routine operational contracts of the District and the items thereon are subject to change, addition
and removal up to the time of the meeting.



01-17-13-07

01-17-13-08

01-17-13-09

01-17-13-10

01-17-13-11

01-17-13-12

01-17-13-13

01-17-13-14

Approved at the
12/13/12 Meeting

01-17-13-15
Approved at the
12/13/12 Meeting

To approve an Agency Service Agreement with Healthy Youth
Partnership to fund mini grants at sixteen (16) elementary schools
participating in the Aim to Fitness Program for the period January 18,
2013 through July 31, 2013 at a cost not to exceed $90,038.

FUNDING SOURCE: Non-GOB

To approve a contract renewal with St. Louis Parking to operate the 911
Garage and designated District-owned surface lots as a commercial
parking garage and special events parking for the period January 18,
2013 through December 31, 2013.

To approve a sole source contract with Microsoft Services Premier to
provide problem resolutions support, training and workshops for the
period January 18, 2013 through January 18, 2014 at a cost not to
exceed $93,000.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a contract with Follett Systems to provide a new centralized
library, textbooks and assess management system for the period January
18, 2013 through January 17, 2014 at a cost not to exceed $759,458
FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a contract with CIBER for SAP consulting services for the
period January 18, 2013 through June 30, 2013 at a cost not to exceed
$45,630 that includes a contingency of $15,000 to aliow one additional
week of onsite evaluation, if necessary.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a contract with BTU, LLC E-Rate consulting services for the
period January 18, 2013 through February 1, 2014 at a cost not to exceed
$86,184 with an option to renew for up to two years pending Board
approval.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a contract with Emerald Data Solutions for the BoardDocs
product to be used for the Board document management system for the
period February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014 at a cost not to exceed
$10,000.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a contract with Hankins Construction Company for window
replacements at Roosevelt High School for the period January 18, 2013
and end on October 31, 2013 at a cost not to exceed $2,491,500 that
includes a 10% contingency of $226,500.

FUNDING SOURCE: Prop S

To approve a contract with Hankins Construction Company to build
Outdoor Classrooms at Lexington, Stix, Washington Montessori and
Wilkinson @ Roe Elementary Schools for the period January 18, 2013
and end on October 31, 2013 at a cost not to include $981,200 that
includes a 10% contingency of $89,200.

FUNDING SOURCE: Prop S

2 This consent agenda contains the routine operational contracts of the District and the items thereon are subject to change, addition
and removal up to the time of the meeting.



01-17-13-16

Approved at the
12/13/12 Meeting

01-17-13-17

Approved at the
12/13/12 Meeting

01-17-13-18

01-17-13-19

01-17-13-20
Approved at the
12/13/12 Meeting

01-17-13-21

01-17-13-22

01-17-13-23

01-17-13-24

01-17-13-25

To approve a contract with Raineri Construction for Accessibility and
Restroom Renovations for Category 3 and 4 schools for the period
January 18, 2013 and end on October 31, 2013 at a cost not to exceed
$5,290,471 that includes a 10% contingency of $480,952.

FUNDING SOURCE: Prop S

To approve a contract with TSI Technology Solutions, for the total
replacement of the master clock-program systems and intercom systems
including all secondary clocks, program bells and inter-communication
systems devices at all active schools. The work shall begin on January
18, 2013 and end on October 31, 2013 at a cost not to exceed
$4,045,878.33 that includes a 10% contingency of $367,807.12.

FUNDING SOURCE: Prop S

To approve the payment of real estate fees to Hilliker Corporation/Linda
M. Wash Real Estate, LLC in the amount of $29,400.

To approve an increase in Building Use Fees, per Board Policy R1330,
for the utilization and/or rental of District schools and facilities effective
July 1, 2013.

To approve a purchase of Advance Placement History Books from

Peoples Education at a cost not to exceed $29,196.
FUNDING SOURCE: Non-GOB

To approve the purchase of 1,250 Fitbook Junior Journals, 16 teacher
kits, shipping cost and a onetime only travel expense fee for training from
Fitlosophy for the Aim to Fitness Project at a total combined cost not to
exceed $16,419.20.

FUNDING SOURCE: Non-GOB

To approve the purchase a sole source subscription for web hosting
services to support the Fitnessgram 9 physical Education software as part
of the Aim to Fitness Project from Cooper Institute for the period January
18, 2013 through July 31, 2013 at a const not to exceed $6,453.43.
FUNDING SOURCE: Non-GOB

To approve the purchase of 32 tablet charging carts from Haddock
Corporation at a total cost not to exceed $59,960. The purchase is part of
the “We Love Reading” grant to be used to charge the Nook e-readers
and secure storage space for same.

FUNDING SOURCE: Non-GOB

To approve the purchase of 24 library books, each of 15 titles for 16
elementary schools for KG, first and second grades from Follett Library
Resources at a total cost not to exceed $122,346.24. The purchase is
also part of the “We Love Reading” grant.

FUNDING SOURCE: Non-GOB

To approve a contract with FUSE for marketing material production and
placement and media production and placement for the period January
18, 2013 through December 31, 2013 at a total cost not to exceed
$196,680 which includes a 10% contingency of $17,880.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

3 This consent agenda contains the routine operational contracts of the District and the items thereon are subject to change, addition
and removal up to the time of the meeting.



01-17-13-26

01-17-13-27

02-21-13-01

02-21-13-02

02-21-13-03

02-21-13-04

02-21-13-05

02-21-13-06

To approve a contract with General Waste Services to provide lead paint
stabilization and asbestos abatement for window replacements at
Roosevelt High School for the period January 18, 2013 through October
31, 2013 at a total cost not to exceed $417,753.60 which includes a 10%
contingency of $37,977.60.

FUNDING SOURCE: Prop S

To authorize the offering for sale of General Obligation Refunding Bonds
for the Series 2003A and 2004 Bonds.

FEBRUARY 21, 2013 ITEM(S) FOR CONSIDERATION

To ratify approval of a contract renewal with the English Tutoring Project
and Lutheran Association for Special Education as the Title Ill vendors to
provide English for Speakers of Other Languages Services for non-public
schools for the period August 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 at a total
combined cost not to exceed $26,650.

FUNDING SOURCE: Non-GOB

To approve the amendment of Board Resolution Number 05-17-12-18, a
sole source contract renewal with Sharon Slane for grant writing services
to increase the contracted amount by $15,000. The Board originally
approved $50,000 at its May 17, 2012 meeting. The increase is due to
the additional number of grants being requested/written for this fiscal
year. The period for services will remain the same, July 1, 2012 through
June 30, 2013. If this request is granted, the total amount for these
services will not be $65,000.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a sole source contract with Dr. Jeri Levesque as the external
evaluation consultant for the “We Love Reading” grant for the period
February 22, 2013 through July 31, 2013 at a total cost not to exceed
$8,000.

FUNDING SOURCE: Non-GOB

To approve a contract with the selected firm (list of potential firms are
noted in the “Background” of the Resolution) by the Finance Department
to provide an individual to fill one temporary position, Payroll Analyst in
the Payroll Department for the period February 22, 2013 through June 30,
2013 at a total cost not to exceed $73,280.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a contract with Schneider Electric to provide lighting upgrade
of classrooms in multiple schools. The work shall begin on February 22,
2013 through October 31, 2013 at a cost not to exceed $422,687.10
which includes a 10% contingency of $38,426.10.

FUNDING SOURCE: Prop S

To approve a contract with Power Up Electrical Contractors to provide
lighting upgrade of classrooms in multiple schools. The work shall begin
on February 22, 2013 through October 31, 2013 at a cost not to exceed
$492,415 which includes a 10% contingency of $44,765.

FUNDING SOURCE: Prop S

4 This

ins the routine operational contracts of the District and the items thereon are subject to change, addition

and removal upﬂto the time of the meeting.



02-21-13-07

02-21-13-08

02-21-13-09

02-21-13-10

02-21-13-11

02-21-13-12

02-21-13-13

02-21-13-14

02-21-13-15

To approve a contract with Excel Energy Group, Inc. to provide lighting
upgrade of classrooms in multiple schools. The work shall begin on
February 22, 2013 through October 31, 2013 at a revised cost and scope
not to exceed $656,277.60 which includes a 10% contingency of

$59,661.60.
FUNDING SOURCE: Prop S

To approve a contract with Raineri Construction to provide lighting
upgrade of classrooms in multiple schools. The work shall begin on
February 22, 2013 through October 31, 2013 at a cost not to exceed
$531,218.60 which includes a 10% contingency of $48,292.60.

FUNDING SOURCE: Prop S

To approve a contract with Raineri Construction to provide ADA compliant
signage throughout 52 buildings. The work shall begin on February 22,
2013 through October 31, 2013 at a cost not to exceed $808,242.60
which includes a 10% contingency of $73,476.60.

FUNDING SOURCE: Prop S

To approve a contract with Raineri Construction to provide the removal
and installation of the bleachers at Cleveland NJROTC High School. The
work shall begin on February 22, 2013 through August 31, 2013 at a cost
not to exceed $281,249.10 which includes a 10% contingency of

$25,568.10.
FUNDING SOURCE: Prop S

To approve a contract with Wachter, Inc. to renovate the field house at
Soldan High School. The work shall begin on February 22, 2013 through
October 31, 2013 at a cost not to exceed $1,480,561.50 which includes a
10% contingency of $134,596.50.

FUNDING SOURCE: Prop S

To approve a contract with Ford Foodservice Equipment Company
through the Cooperating School District, to provide and install equipment
for kitchens in multiple schools. The work shall begin on February 22,
2013 through August 31, 2013 at a cost not to exceed $3,813,837.50
which includes a 10% contingency of $346,712.50.

FUNDING SOURCE: Prop S

To approve a contract renewal with IPNS, LLC for CISCO network
equipment end-of-life maintenance services for the period July 1, 2013
through June 30, 2014 at a cost not to exceed $109,102.50, pending the

availability of funds.
FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a contract renewal with IPNS, LLC for CISCO network
monitoring services for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 at a
cost not to exceed $150,000, pending the availability of funds.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a contract renewal with IPNS, LLC for Uninterruptible Power
Supply for the equipment hardware for the period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014 at a cost not to exceed $86,184, pending the availability of
funds.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

5 This consent agenda contains the routine operational contracts of the District and the items thereon are subject to change, addition
and removal up to the time of the meeting.



02-21-13-16

02-21-13-17

02-21-13-18

02-21-13-19

02-21-13-20

02-21-13-21

02-21-13-22

02-21-13-23

02-21-13-24

To approve a contract renewal with IPNS, LLC for Uninterruptible Power
Supply for maintenance services for the period July 1, 2013 through June
30, 2014 at a cost not to exceed $70,000, pending the availability of

funds.
FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a contract renewal with IPNS, LLC for Uninterruptible Power
Supply for Wide Area Network and Local Area Network maintenance
services for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 at a cost not to
exceed $740,000, pending the availability of funds.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a contract renewal with TSI, Inc. for structured cabling on new
projects for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 at a cost not to
exceed $384,675, pending the availability of funds.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a contract renewal with TSI, Inc. for cable maintenance
services for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 at a cost not to
exceed $59,783.10, pending the availability of funds.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a contract renewal with TSI, Inc. to provide PBX telephone
system maintenance and repair for the period July 1, 2013 through June
30, 2014 at a cost not to exceed $490,370, pending the availability of
funds.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To a approve contract renewal with Tech Electronics to provide PBX
software maintenance for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014
at a cost not to exceed $28,157, pending the availability of funds.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a contract renewal with Schoolwires, Inc. to provide website
hosting services and software licenses for the period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014 at a cost not to exceed $52,326, pending the availability of
funds.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a contract renewal with Huber & Associates to provide
maintenance and support of the backup software for the virtualized server
environment for the period February 22, 2013 through February 21, 2014
at a cost not to exceed $5,495, pending the availability of funds.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

To approve a sole source contract renewal with Linhardt Consulting
Services for the development of a program effectiveness review system,
the implementation of the review system, ongoing feedback and
monitoring, analysis of service delivery and the development of the
Enhancement Grant and Federal/State issues for the period February 22,
2013 through June 30, 2013 at a total cost not to exceed $8,100.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

6 This consent agenda contains the routine operational contracts of the District and the items thereon are subject to change, addition
and removal up to the time of the meeting.



02-21-13-25

02-21-13-26

02-21-13-27

02-21-13-28

02-21-13-29

02-21-13-30

02-21-13-31

02-21-13-32

To approve a sole source contract renewal with the Curators of the
University of Missouri on behalf of the University of Missouri — St. Louis to
provide tutorial management and consulting services for the period
February 27, 2013 through June 30, 2013 at a cost not to exceed

$40,000.
FUNDING SOURCE: Non-GOB

To approve a Memorandum of Understanding with Coat-A-Kid, Inc. to
provide coats to kids in need at elementary schools and at several other
schools with high needs for the period February 22, 2013 through June

30, 2014.
FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

To approve a Memorandum of Understanding with The Little Bit
Foundation to provide basic essentials such as uniforms, clothing,
hygiene items, school supplies, etc. to those children in need at a number
of elementary schools and the New Americans Academy for the period

February 22, 2013 through June 30, 2014.
FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

To approve a Memorandum of Understanding with the National Council of
Jewish Women to provide a Community Closet to students who attend
designated Community Education Full Service Schools for the period

February 22, 2013 through June 30, 2014.
FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

To approve a Memorandum of Understanding with Danielle Bush, LPC, to
provide therapeutic counseling services to students at Bevo-Long,
Woerner, Buder, Lyon@Blow and Oak Hill for the period February 22,
2013 through June 30, 2014.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

To approve the amendment of Board Resolution Number 02-16-12-09, an
Agency Partnership Agreement with Mercy Health Systems, to add the
students and staff at Fanning Middle School to receive the services of the
school based health clinic at Roosevelt High School. The Board originally
approved this Agency Partnership at its February 16, 2012 meeting for
Roosevelt staff and students only at no cost to the District. The start date
of the agreement will remain February 17, 2012. However, the end date
of the agreement will be extended to June 30, 2014 from June 30, 2013.
Terms and cost of the amendment will not change.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

To approve the purchase of 1,716 books for two bookroom libraries from
National Geographic Learning at a cost not to exceed $13,280.
FUNDING SOURCE: Non-GOB

To approve the payment of $23,425 to the International Baccalaureate
Organization (IBO) for the registration of 56 students to take the IBO
exams and other associated academic materials.

FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

7 This consent agenda contains the routine operational contracts of the District and the items thereon are subject to change, addition
and removal up to the time of the meeting.



2-21-13-33 To approve the payment of the Excessive Workers’ Compensation
insurance policy premium audit to Arch Insurance Company through our
insurance broker Marsh USA for the 2011-2012 fiscal year in an
additional premium of $11,430.
FUNDING SOURCE: GOB

02-21-13-34 To approve the acceptance of the Medical Loss Ratio premium rebate
from United Healthcare in the amount of $276,986.35.

02-21-13-35 To approve the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and the
Compliance Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012.

02-21-13-36 To approve the Monthly Transaction Report for December 2012.
02-21-13-37 To approve the St. Louis Public Schools A+ Schools Program Partnership

Plan and the acceptance of the A+ Schools Annual Report for the 2012-
2013 school year.

8 This consent agenda contains the routine operational contracts of the District and the items thereon are subject to change, addition
and removal up to the time of the meeting.



January 17, 2013






Board Resolution

7

Date: December 4, 2012 Agenda ltem: @ﬁ -/

To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Action: X

Action to be Approved: Other Transaction Descriptors:

X Financial Report

SUBJECT:
Approve the Monthly Transaction Report for November 2012.

BACKGROUND:
Per board policy and/or directive, the SAB must approve the following transactions: 1) Budget transfers equal to or greater

than $50,000; 2) Budget transfers between funds; 3) Budget transfers involving meeting or travel expenses.

Accountability Plan Goal: Goal lll: Facilities, Resources Support Objective/Strategy: H.D.

FUNDING SOURCE: (Location Code) - (Project Code) - (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code)

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount: No Cost

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost Not to Exceed No Cost | | Pending Fundlng Avallablllty Vendor #:

Department: Budget

Lezﬁjfher, CFEO/Treasurer
.

i@g o o

- Mary M. ﬁouhhan Dep Supt Operations Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

svised 7/6/10 Reviewed By Reviewed By Reviewed By






onToAUT drysiequwew gs) 3zoddns OJ 33¥el

00°00Z°LS :3uUNOwWy Ol
-00°00Z°LS $ JUNOWY WOXJ
0T80-tTZ1H $ON TOX3TOD
00°00T'LY T8E8 - 0TT~-00-0L6 - Y162-01T 2OL
-00°0027LS 6TES - 01T-00-028 - ZZSZT-0TT TWOII

S6LT00Z0S0 ¢ ooQ Axjuzm Jvs
T06T00Z0S0 3§ Pod AUnIex®TH d¥S €

Sutaesys BTIOJIDTA DPUR OUBIATA °Id

I0F €1/60 - TI/60 x03 juemiAed drUsiIOM TINOSSTH dEOURAPY 03 juewmied

207 OSTe SpuUnd wes TIe|IOOL PURISASTD SHIANILLY // OKW ‘uolseTaeyd
SNOILVOOTI // ZT0Z/T2/60 - 1Z/60 :ILVC // owed TITBGICOS :INIAFH 33XO]

00° LET :unowy O
-00°LET 2 3UNOWY WOTJ
L0BO-EICTH $ON TOZ23uOD
00°LL €8€9 - 0TT-00-%%T - TT92-01T1
00°08 78€9 - 0TT-00-99T - Ti9%¢-011T 0L
-00°LET TT9%9 - 0TT-00-9%T - TTP2-0TT fWoIg

€6LTO0TO0S0 4 20U Ax3uy JVs
668T00Z0S0 :# 20Q AUYDIBRIBTH dVS ¢

ATy wpusxg pue weyburuun)d
RUMARYS SHIEONALLY // OH ‘STNOT °3S SNOILWDOT // ZI0Z/90/1IT - ZO/TI
PELYA // edousiIazuo) UOTIBTOOSSY JOTOSTNOD TOOUDS TINOSSTH IONTITINOD :3IXel

00°062 3UNOWY O
-00°062 s Junowy Wwoxg
9080-¢TCTH SON TOox3uoD
00° 062 €8€E9 - 0TT-00~-98T - TIT92-0TT 05
-00°082 - TITY9 - 0TT-00-98T -~ TT9Z-01T SWOIH

Z6LT00Z0S0 4 oo Axjug 4vs
868T00Z0S0 ¢ Dog AygdoaezetH J¥s T

TVILNICGIONI-0TT

Z2T0Z - TTIO0Z :xesi TedSTd
ZT0Z2-0€~TT - ZT0Z-TO0-IT :8°®3eC
3x0dey 2188png ATUITOK
$FDVE NOIL¥ONAE 40 MIVY0H SINOT °IS ZT02-%0-ZT 40 SY



€I-ZTAd 3O IOPUTEWRI J03 sosuadxe SWIIISAO IBAOD O] SPUNI JO IOFSURIL :IXeI

00°008°LS :qunoury og

-00°008°LS :AUNOWY WOIH

ZGL0-€TZTE $ON T0Z3U0D

00°008°LS G9T9 - 0TT-00-506 - PZ9Z-0TT 103
-00°008°Ls 99T9 - 0TT-00-506 - PZ9Z-0TT tmoxg

TYPEEBE6TOG0 1§ D0Qg Axjuxm avs
LEPEBETOS0 :# OOQ AYdIRIOTH 4YS 9

E€T-TTAL JO JIOSPUTRWSI IOF SOSULAX® SWIIIBAO ISAOD 03 SPUNI JO JISISUBRIL °IXKOL

00°00Z°0L $JUNOWY O5
-00°00Z2°0L $ JUNOWY WOIJ
Z5L0-€1219 fON TOX3TOD
00°000°%9 9919 - 0TT-00-506 - vZ9Z-0T1
00°00Z°9 G919 -~ 0TT-00-506 - $Z92-0T1 tOL
-00°00Z2°0L 69T9 - 0TT-00-506 - $Z9Z-01T Woxg

0PE686TOS0 4 Dog Ax3ul gvs
SEP686TOS0 ¢ ooQ AydawieTH 4¥S &

E£ET-ZTAL IO ZSpUTeWRI X0J sosusdxe SUWITIISAC IBSAOD O3 SPUNF JO ISIBUBIL :IXS]

00°008°89 djunowy OL
-00°008°89 :3UNOWY WOXI
€6L0-€T2TE $ON TOxX3uod
00°008‘89 9919 - 0TIT-00-S06 - ZZ92-01T oL
-00°008°89 6719 - 0TT-00-506 =~ $Z9Z-0TT TWOXI

TPE686T0OS0 ¢4 DoQ Axjum 4gvs
9€P686T0G0 1§ DoQ AUYpIRISTH A¥YS ¥

TT0Z - TTIOZ :xeex TeOST4
ZT0Z-0€-TT - ZTIO0Z-T0-TIT sse3eq
3z0dey 396png ATY3uoN
o) £ NOII¥ONAE 40 QUVOLE SINOT °IS ZTO0Z-9%0-2T 40 SY



We3T PUTT AIRTRS 308XI00 03 38Bpng BUTAOW :3xXey

0L°LOE’S $unouwy O
-0L°LOE’S :JUNOWY WOXJ
€6L0-ETCTE SON Tox3T|oD)
OL°LOE’S ITT9 - 0ZT-00-066 - 2€82-02T 20L
-0L°LOE’Y TTT9 - 0TT-00-066 - z€8Z-01T SWOXg

98LT00Z0S0 % ooa Axaum Jvs
068T00Z0G60 3% D20 AyoxeIetH dvs 2

Iequng 2@ weaxboxd
Butxogn] TOOUDS I93I¥ ©UJ UT SIANOY O©DTAISDS BIIXS JO 1S0D0 XBA0D OF :3X8]

€L 6TV :JUNowy O
-€L°6TY 2 JUNOWY WOX I
YZLO-ETCTH SON TOI3U0oD
08°Z8¢ €9v19 - 0ZT~SS-8%% - LZTT-0CT
8Z°6¢C Tee9 - 0Z2T-5S-8%% ~ LZTT-02T
S9°L 1928 - 0ZT~-S6-8%% - LZTT-02T 205
€L 6TV [4 4% 2 0TT-00-8%% - TT?Z-01T fWOoIF

€ZE686TOS0 :# Dog Axjum 4vs
E€TP686T0G0 4 2oQ AUoieIeoTH d¥s T

TYILNIGIONI~0ZT

CT0Z - ZT0C 3amwei TROSTH
CT0Z-0€-TT - CTI0Z-TO0-1IT :sejed
a3xodey e6png ATUIUOR
sED¥d NOILVYONdE J0 QEVYOd SINOT °4iSs €T02-90-2T 40 SY



*ASTOH ®UTINERd x03 Sesusdx® TOARI] ©Y3] ILAOD O3 POpOSU IOISURIL Xl

00°000°S $AUNOWY O
-00°000°S $30NOWY Woxg
S6L0-ETZTE $ON TOZ3uoD
00°005°2 €8€9 - €EZT-SE~9Z8 - €ETTZ-EET
00°00s‘2 TLES =~ €ET-5€-PC8 ~ €TZZ-eET TWoxg
-00°006°¢2 £8€S - €EZT-5d-p28 - €TZT-€€T
-00°008°2 TLE9 - €ET-5€-9T8 - €TCE-EET TWOIg

ZBEV66T0S0 4§ o0Q Axjum 4avs
T6BT00Z0S0 :§# 2oQ AyoaereTH dV¥s 2

*ASTON SUTINRE XO0F sesuedxe TOARI3 BYJ ISAOD O] POpPeSu IBFSURIL :3XOJ

00°008°2 $3UnNoOWY OF
-00°006°2 $3UNOWY WOIJ
S6L0-€TZTE $ON TOX3uo)
00°00s°2 £€8€9 - €EC-SE-PT -~ €1ZZ-€€T 0%,
-00°006°¢ TLES -~ gEEZ-s€-928 - £€TZZ~CC2 TWOII

ZBEVY66T0S0 :§# D0Q Axjum gvs
9899661050 34 20Q AUDIRISTH g¥sS T

€0-T0 ¥SVYI I FTILIL-EE€Z

€T0Z - ZTTOCZ :axesx TedSTJ
Z102-0€-1IT - ZT0ZT-TO-IT :seaeq
3xodey 3ebpng ATUluOR

sE@DYd NOILVONAE 40 QUVYOHE SINOT °aIS €T02-90-2T 40 SY



R ) £-4

ueIITEM

BWTlBd pUR SUSATHE BII :SEIANILLY // TAINOSSTH ‘¥Y-IBL-URL INOIIVDOI
// TIOT ‘9 - p ISQWOAON :HIVA // ©OUSIOIUOD TI®I VOSH :IDNIUIINOD :3XeI

00°000°%
-00°000°%

SCTLO-ETZTH
00°000°2 199 - €6Z-3A-088 - ZeZTC-t6T
00°000°2 €8€9 - €6Z-4A-088 -~ ¢TiT-e6e

-00°000°2 €8€9 - €6Z-¥A-088 - (4 ARASA T4
-00°000°2 Tivs - €6C-4A-088 - ZTIE-t6C
6TE686TOS0 4 Dog

$3UNOWY O

$JUNOWY WOIJL

tON TOX3UOD
105

TWOII

Kzquzm gys

ZIP686T0G0 *# Do0Q LAudxexetTH d¥S T

Z10Z - TTIOT :xeef TedSTd

ZT0Z-0€-TT - TTOZ-T0-TIT :se3eqQ

33x0dsy 3e5png ATUIUOK
NOILYONAE 40 QUV¥0"g SINOT IS

€ICT POJATUTH-E6C

ZT0Z-%0-2T 40 SY



deS jusweaeTyo® BursoTd Burpaebex Jzeas OPTA-JDTIISTP YITH
Buryzom eq TTT4 OUYa uwosnbIog PTRUCY °IQ JO seseudxe 30BIJUOD ISAOD OF : XV,

00°000°0S 3UNOWY OF
-00°000°0S ¢ 3UNOWY WOXLH
€LL0-ETCZTE fON TOoa3TOD
00°000°0¢ 6TE9 - EEL-DA-GZ8 - TEEZ~EEL oL
=00°000°0S y8E£9 - EEL-DA-GZ8 - TEET~CEL SWOXI

6SE686T0S0 :# ©OQg Azjum Jgvs
6S9686T0S0 4§ POU AUDIBRISTH 4¥S T

0 JIDNI IMINOD aNANOI-EEL

€102 - TI0T :xeex TeosTd
Z10Z-0€-IT - ZTTO0Z-TO-TT :se3eq
3x0dey 2ebpng ATUyluon
sFDYA NOILYONOHE A0 QUYOE SINOI IS Z10Z2-%90-21T 40 SY



ee/0g"
L98¢ ® sxeandwmo) dolysed (6L xoTAT3d0 TISC TBUOIATPP® (0§ eseyoand oF :3xe]

00°069°¢cEY :3UNOWY O
~00°0G9°EEY $JUNOWY WoIJ
Zz80-c121€ SON TOX3UeD
00°0G9°¢€EY €999 - 0T6-00-506 - 629Z-0T6 20,
-00°0G2°CEY €€ES -~ 0T6~-00-G06 - 6292-016 TWoIg

608T00Z060 34 ooQ Axjux 4VS
LT6T00Z060 4 20Q AunarIeTH dys T

puog-foxa Tetaded-0T6

ZT0Z - ZTIO0T :xeex Tedstd
€T0Z-0€-1TT - TTOZ-T0-1T 3:8e3eq
3x0dey 2J1o8png ATUITOR

sEDYa NOIL¥ODNCA 40 Q¥V¥0o" SINOT °IS

ZT0Z2-%0-2T 40 S¥Y



8

sE@DVd

EV°P9LTOL
-€EP°P9L'TIL

%0 @0

00°0S9 €€V
-00°0S8“€EY

ep o0

00°000°0S
-00°000°0S

69 o0

00°000°2
-00°000°2

e 9

00°000°S
=00°000°S

EP°LZL’S
00°0

e® 8%

00°LBEPOZ
-EP°PIT TLE

e o8

ATup saezsuex] - Azeummsg punyg
210Z - TTO0T :xwex IBOSTH
ZT0Z-0€~TT - TTO0Z-TO0-TT :se3eq
3z0dey 3eBpng ATYIUOR
NOILYONdE 40 (EYOE SINOT °4LS

o5

WoXJ Te30n IDTIISTA

puog-foxg TeTIdeDd-0T6 ol
puog-foxzgd TeT3Ided-0T6 WOIJ

0 GIONI IMINOD aNOOd-EEL OL

0 CQIDNI

€0-20
€0-20

THINOD ONAOJ-EEL WOIF

€ICT PBATUTH-E6C ol
ETCT POATUTH-E6T WO

¥SYI I IILIL-EET OkL
¥SVI I HILIL-£ET WOIL

aNNd SYFHOVEL-0ZT Od:
aNQd SHIHOVIEL-0ZT Woxg

TYLNSGIONI-0TT OL
TYLNIGIONI-0TT woxg

T®30%

Te30L

TR30L

T®304L

TeloL

Te30g

pung
pang
pung
pung
pung

pung

Z102-90-2T 40 SY






42 BOARD RESOLUTION

Date: December 7, 2012 ' Agenda Item : /-

To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent Action: X

From: Timothy Murrell, Exec. Dir., Career Technical Ed

Action to be Approved: Other Transaction Descriptors: Ratification
Agency/Partnership Agreement (i.e.: Sole Source, Ratification)

SUBJECT: To ratify an agency agreement with St. Louis Community College to provide an instructor, as well as students
from the Community College, to partner with SLPS for the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) airframe and power
mechanics program (A&P) at Gateway STEM High School for the period August 13, 2012 through June 30, 2014. There
will be no cost to the District.

BACKGROUND: The partnership will allow juniors and seniors in the Gateway STEM Aviation Program to earn college
credit and FAA credentials (A&P Certification) prior to high school graduation.

Accountability Plan Goals: Goal |: Student Performance Objective/Strategy: 1.A
FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 111 Location Code - 00 Project Code -110 Fund Type - 2218 Function—- 6411 Object Code)

Fund Source: Requisition #:
Amount:
Fund Source: Requisition #:
Amount:
Fund Source: | Requisition #:
Amount:

$ 0.00 l [JPending Funding Availability Vendor #:

Department: Career and Technical 2 >>

ela Banks, Budget Director

|

Timothy Murrell, Exec. Dir., Career Technical Ed w Mf, CFO/Treasurer
- //‘% /}/6 ey ]

Dr. Nlcn/le/WiIllams, Dep. Supt., Academics

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised (7/06/2011 Reviewed By: Reviewed By: Reviewed By:



AGENCY AGREEMENT
S BETWEEN
St. Louis Public School SLPS
AND
The Junior College District of St. Louis City-St. Louis County
a/k/a St. Louis Community College

THIS AGENCY AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the 15% day of
November, 2012, by and between the St. Louis Public School SLPS (“SLPS”), a school SLPS
organized and existing under the laws of the state of Missouri and the Junior College District of
St. Louis City-St. Louis County, a/k/a St. Louis Community College (“Agency”), a not-for-profit
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the state of Missouri.

WHEREAS, the SLPS desires to provide Airframe and Power Plant Mechanics Program
proposed by the Agency and the Agency represents and warrants to the SLPS that the Agency has
the requisite expertise and resources to perform its obligations under this Agreement.

WHEREAS, SLPS has a long standing Airframe and Power Mechanics Program (“A&P”)
serving high school Career and Technical Education students at Gateway STEM High school,

and

WHEREAS, SLPS has facilities and equipment necessary to offer such a program and the
facilities and program have been approved for this purpose by the Federal Aviation

Administration (“FAA”), and

WHEREAS, Agency has developed and Aerospace Institute that offers a variety of courses to
serve the aerospace manufacturing and services and desires to expand its offerings to include

A&P,

NOW THEREFORE, the Agency and SLPS agree to offer a cooperative Airframe and Power
Plant Mechanics Program and SLPS and the Agency agree to the terms and conditions set forth
below and in accompanying Exhibits, if any, attached hereto and incorporated herein. The
Agency’s proposal for services or like document is attached and is considered an Exhibit.

Article 1. SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Agency agrees to provide and fully execute the following services as outlined below
and as further detailed in any Exhibits.
See Exhibit 1 Attached and incorporated herein

FY 2008-2009



Article 2.

LOCATION OF SERVICES

The Agency will provide the services described above at the following location.

Site:

Gateway STEM High School

Address: 5101 McRee Avenue, Saint Louis, MO 63110

Contact Person: Dr. Elizabeth Bender, Principal

Telephone Number: (314) 776-3300

The SLPS’s contact person hereunder is: Mr. Tim Murrell, Executive Director, Career
and Technical Education, at (314) 345-4530.

Article 3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

Article 4.

4.1

4.2

Article 5.

TERM AND TERMINATION

Term. The term of this Agreement (“Term”) shall commence on the 13th day of
August, 2012 and shall be completed on the 30™ day of June 2014, unless
terminated earlier in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

Termination without Cause. This Agreement may be terminated without cause
by either party by giving written notice of the intent to terminate at least thirty
(30) days before the termination date set out in the notice.

Termination with Cause. Either party reserves the right to terminate this
Agreement immediately if the other party fails to comply with any terms or
conditions of this Agreement and such failure continues for five (5) days
following receipt of written notice from the objecting party.

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Board Approval. It may be necessary to obtain the approval of the SLPS’s
Special Administrative Board for this Agreement. If so, the Agency understands
and agrees that the obligations of the SLPS are conditioned upon, and subject to,
such approval. The SLPS will promptly notify the Agency of the approval or
disapproval of the Special Administrative Board. The Agency understands that
the SLPS shall not be obligated under this Agreement prior to approval by the
Special Administrative Board. In the event of non-approval, the Agreement will
not become effective and neither party will have any obligations to the other party
arising out of the Agreement.

Executed Agreement. This Agreement will not become effective unless and
until an understanding is reached between the parties and the Agreement has been
fully-executed. The Agency understands and agrees that the obligations of the
SLPS are conditioned upon, and subject to, such execution.

AGENCY



5.1

Article 6.

6.1

6.2

6.3

Agency Status. The parties agree the terms of this Agreement do not constitute a
formation of a partnership, joint venture, employer-employee, or other
relationship and no form of agency exists between the parties. The Agency
represents and warrants that it is now and shall remain a separate and independent
entity from the SLPS. Accordingly, no employee, contractor, subcontractor,
agent, or representative (“Personnel”) of the Agency shall be deemed to be the
employee, contractor, subcontractor, agent, or representative of the SLPS and at
no time shall any such employee, contractor, subcontractor, agent, or
representative of the Agency hold himself or herself out to be an employee of the
SLPS. The SLPS will not provide any retirement benefits, life insurance, vacation
benefits, health benefits, or similar benefits that are afforded to permanent SLPS
employees to the Personnel of the Agency. Further, the Agency will be solely
responsible to train, hire, supervise, discipline, and terminate the Agency’s
Personnel. The Agency shall also be solely responsible for paying all invoice
taxes, FICA, FUTA, and other tax liabilities for its Personnel. F inally, the Agency
will be solely responsible for any acts or omissions of its Personnel and agrees to
be liable consistent with the terms of Article 10.

AGENCY’S PERSONNEL

Control of Personnel and Work. The Agency understands and agrees that it is
solely obligated to and responsible for the selection, qualification, performance,
workmanship, quality of services, licensing, and compliance with the terms and
conditions hereunder for all Agency Personnel providing services relevant to this
Agreement and that it shall have sole control over the means and details of
performing the services, which shall be consistent with the SLPS’s intent
hereunder. The Agency shall use its best efforts, care, and diligence in the
administration and performance of services hereunder. The Agency ensures the
SLPS that it will properly supervise all Personnel during the performance of
services and/or while any Personnel is on SLPS property.

Cooperation. During the performance of its services, the Agency shall cooperate
with the SLPS and its employees, shall not interfere with the conduct of the
SLPS’s business, and shall observe all SLPS policies and procedures, as well as
all rules, regulations, and security requirements concerning the safety of persons

and property.

Background Checks. All Personnel and providing services under this
Agreement, and all students of the Agency participating in the Airframe and
Power Mechanics Program that may in any way come into contact with students
must undergo background checks consistent with those used by the SLPS and
state-licensed facilities; all such checks must be performed and passed prior to any
Personnel providing any services hereunder. At a minimum, checks hereunder
shall include a Department of Family Services background check, a criminal
background check, and fingerprinting. The cost of all such background checks
shall be borne by the Agency and the SLPS shall not be liable for such cost under
any circumstance. Within three (3) days of a written request by the SLPS, the

3



6.4

Article 7.

7.1

7.2

7.3

Article 8.

8.1

Agency agrees to provide written confirmation that the background checks on all
Personnel hersunder reflected no negative findings and said Personnel passed the
background checks and are, therefore, eligible to provide services under this
Agreement.

Removal of the Agency’s Personnel. The Agency understands and agrees that
the SLPS shall have the exclusive oversight of any interaction with SLPS students
and it shall be at the sole discretion of the SLPS to determine the appropriateness
of such. If the SLPS determines that any of the Agency’s Personnel is not
providing satisfactory service, or if any issues of behavior or inappropriate
conduct or similar concerns occur, the SLPS shall notify the Agency in writing
and the Agency shall remove that individual from his/her service for SLPS.

AGENCY’S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

State Registration. The Agency is a political subdivision of the State of Missouri
and, therefore, has the proper authority to perform services under this Agreement.

Non-Discrimination. During the performance of the Agency’s obligations under
this Agreement, the Agency agrees that it will not discriminate against any person
on the basis of religion, color, ethnic group identification, sex, sexual orientation,
age, physical or mental disability, or other protected class status.

Compliance with Laws. During the performance of the Agency’s obligations
under this Agreement, the Agency agrees to conduct its activities hereunder in
strict compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, as well as the
policies and procedures of the SLPS.

CONFIDENTIALITY

SLPS Information. The Agency acknowledges that it shall now, and in the
future may, have access to and contact with confidential information relating to
ideas, strategies, plans, purposes, and/or agendas that the SLPS may seek to
advance. Any reports and information given to or generated by the Agency
hereunder, as well as the terms and conditions of this Agreement, shall also be
considered confidential information. Both during the term of this Agreement and
thereafter, the Agency covenants and agrees to hold such information in trust and
confidence and to exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding such
information, as well as any other information protected from public disclosure by
federal or state law or by the policies or procedures of the SLPS. The Agency
covenants and agrees it will not knowingly use, directly or indirectly, for its own
benefit, or for the benefit of another, any of the confidential information, but
instead will use such information only for the purposes contemplated hereunder.
Further, the Agency covenants and agrees that it will not disclose any confidential
information to any third party except as may be required in the course of
performing services for the SLPS hereunder or by law. In no event, shall the
Agency be deemed a spokesman for the SLPS in any manner for the purpose of
disseminating any information hereunder.

4



8.2

8.3

Article 9.

9.1

9.2

Student Infermation. The Agency acknowledges that it shall now, and in the
future may, have access to and contact with confidential information of students.
Both during the term of this Agreement and thereafter, the Agency covenants and
agrees to hold such information in trust and confidence and to exercise diligence
in protecting and safeguarding such information, as well as any other information
protected from public disclosure by federal or state law or by the policies or
procedures of the SLPS. The Agency covenants and agrees it will not knowingly
use, directly or indirectly, for its own benefit, or for the benefit of another, any of
said confidential information, but instead will use said information only for the
purposes contemplated hereunder. Further, the Agency covenants and agrees that
it will not disclose any confidential information to any third party except as may
be required in the course of performing services for the SLPS hereunder or by law.
Finally, the Agency covenants and agrees that any access to the confidential
information of any student shall be in compliance with the Family Education
Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”).

Student Education/Medical Records. The Agency acknowledges that it shall
now, and in the future may, have access to and contact with the education and/or
medical records of students. Both during the term of this Agreement and
thereafter, the Agency covenants and agrees to hold such information in trust and
confidence and to exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding such
information, as well as any other information protected from public disclosure by
federal or state law or by the policies or procedures of the SLPS. The Agency
covenants and agrees it will not knowingly use, directly or indirectly, for its own
benefit, or for the benefit of another, any of said confidential information, but
instead will use said information only for the purposes contemplated hereunder.
Further, the' Agency covenants and agrees that it will not disclose any confidential
information to any third party except as may be required in the course of
performing services for the SLPS hereunder or by law. Finally, the Agency
covenants and agrees that any access to the education records of any student shall
be in compliance with FERPA and any access to the medical records of any
student shall be in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and

Accountability Act of 1996.
INSURANCE

Workers’ Compensation. The Agency agrees to maintain and pay for workers’
compensation insurance and employer’s liability throughout the term of this
Agreement for its employees in amounts as required under any workers’
compensation or similar law in the jurisdiction where the above referenced
services are performed.

No Waiver. The foregoing provisions shall not be deemed a relinquishment or
waiver of any kind of applicable limitations of liability provided or available to
any of the parties under applicable state governmental immunities law.



Article 10.

10.1

10.2

Article 11.

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

LIABILITY RESPONSIBILITY

Liability. Each party to this agreement shall be solely responsible for any and all
actions, suits, damages, liability, or other proceedings brought against it as a result
of the alleged negligence, misconduct, error, or omission of any of its officers,
agents, or employees. Neither party is obligated to indemnify the other party or to
hold the other party harmless from costs or expenses incurred as a result of such
claims and both parties shall continue to enjoy all rights, claims, and defenses
available to it under law, to specifically include Mo. Rev. Stat. §537.600, et seq.

No Waiver. The foregoing provisions shall not be deemed a relinquishment or
waiver of any kind of applicable limitations of liability provided or available to
any of the parties under applicable state governmental immunities law.

GENERAL

Successors and Assignments. The Agency and its partners, successors,
executors, administrators, and representatives are bound to the SLPS in respect to
all terms, covenants, agreements, and obligations hereunder. This Agreement
shall not be assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the other
party. Unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an
assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or
responsibility under this Agreement.

Governing Law. This Agreement is governed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the state of Missouri without regard to any conflict of laws
provision. Any action arising under this Agreement shall be brought exclusively
in the Circuit Court for the City of St. Louis, and SLPS and Agency explicitly
waive any objection to venue in such court.

Amendments. The Agreement may be altered, amended, changed, or modified
only by agreement in writing executed by a representative from the SLPS and the
Agency who is authorized to so execute.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement and any Exhibits hereto shall constitute the
entire understanding of the parties as to the subject matter hereof and supersedes
all prior agreements, discussions, and correspondence pertaining to the subject
matter hereof. Any preprinted terms and conditions on any order, invoice, or
statement hereunder by either party will be of no force and effect. This
Agreement, together with any Exhibits, may not be amended, waived, or
discharged except by written document signed by both parties.



Article 12. EXHIBITS

The parties agree to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and any Exhibits attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The parties agree that if there are any
conflicting terms and conditions between this Agreement and Agency’s Proposal for
Services, Service Letter, or like document, then the terms and conditions of this

Agreement shall prevail.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed and do each
hereby represent and warrant that their respective signatory whose signature appears below has
been and is, on the day and year first written above, fully authorized by all necessary and
appropriate actions to execute this Agreement.

SAINT LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

By:

Name: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams

Title: _Superintendent

SAINT LOUIS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

By:

Name: Dr. Myrtle E. Dorsey

Title:_ Chancellor




EXHIBIT 1

Article 1 Scope of Services

SLPS agrees to:

1.

Allow College staff reasonable access to A&P facility and curriculum.

2. Maintain the facilities and equipment to support quality instruction and comply with any

requirements necessary to maintain FAA approval.

3. Promote and market the cooperative program throughout their school community.

4. Maintain one full-time teacher /staff on contract for the duration of this Agreement to
support instruction of the A&P program at the Gateway STEM HS facility.

5. At the discretion of the Special Administrative Board, the District will make every effort to
maintain the current operating budget of the A&P program.

The Agency agrees to:

1. Hire one full-time instructor to provide General and Airframe instruction and prepare the
Power Plant curriculum.

2. Create the sequence of courses in the College’s system necessary for the complete A&P
program and submit for approval for the 2013-2014 school year.

3. Develop a Certificate of Proficiency in Airframe, a Certificate of Proficiency in Power
Plant and an AAS degree in Aviation Maintenance, and submit to the appropriate approval
bodies for the 2013-2014 school year.

4. Promote the A&P program to the community through the College web site, catalog and
other print materials, as well as through outreach by staff.

5. Assist the District in the organization of the A&P facilities.

6. Place 5 students in the program for the 2012-2013 school year.

The Agency and the SLPS agree to:

1.

Work together to gain FAA approval/sign off of the partnership.

2. No later than January 2013, establish any special requirements for College students to work

alongside high school students.

No later than January 2013, establish a procedure for District students to earn college credit
and credentials prior to graduation.

No later than January 2013, establish a cooperative instructional schedule to maximize the
quality of instruction for College and District students.






£3- BOARD RESOLUTION

Date: December 5, 2012 Agenda ltem :

To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent Action:

From: Audrey Jackson, Director, Professional Development

Other Transaction Descriptors: Sole Source

Action to be A . C
et be Approved: Contract (i.e.: Sole Source, Ratification)

SUBJECT: To ratify a sole source contract with the AEl Speaker's Bureau beginning December 13, 2012 to provide
services in securing a consultant who has proven expertise in the area of examining student data and barriers to student
learning. The cost for these services will not exceed $9,000.

BACKGROUND: AEl is a full-service speaker's bureau that specializes in organizing professional speaking engagements
and professional development opportunities for school districts across the country. AEl is a world renowned search
consultant company who works with districts to secure educational consultants with the expertise in closing the
achievement gap. AEl educational consultants have a proven track record of working with principals, teachers, and the
community at large. AEIl will provide the consultant services of Dr. Ronald Ferguson, Senior Lecturer in Education and
Public Policy at the Harvard Graduate School of Education.

Accountability Plan Goals: Goal I: Student Performance Objective/Strategy: 1.A

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 111 Location Code - 00 Project Code -110 Fund Type — 2218 Function- 6411 Object Code)

Fund Source: 111-2329-825-WG-6319 Non-GOB Requisition #: 10132210
Amount: 59,000
Fund Source: Requisition #:
Amount:
Fund Source: [ Requisition #:
Amount:
$9,000.00 ‘ [ IPending Funding Availability Vendor #: 600015194

Department: Leadership Development

/Budget Director

Requestor: Audrey Jackson

_MW/ Oy

Audrey Jack#-, Director, Professional Development

' /2/7/;/&

Dr. Nicole Williams, Dep. Supt., Academics

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 07/06/2011 Reviewed By: Reviewed By: Reviewed By:



REQUEST FOR
SOLE SOURCE PURCHASE

Requestor: Audrey Jackson Date: November 14, 2012
Department / School: Leadership Phone Number: 314.345.2425
Development

Definition: Sole Source is a good or service that is only available from one (1) source (vendor
manufacturer, elc...)

Unique Goods / Services Requested for Sole Source Purchase (describe in detail below)
The AEL Spe&@r s &zmaa is one {3%’ the most respected and renowned search consultant
companies who istricts in providing services of expert leaders in their field.

Vendor Name: AEI Speaker’s Bureau Email: Sherman@aiespeakers.com
Vendor Contact: Craig Sherman Phone Number: 800.447.7325
Justification Information

1. Why the uniquely specified goods are required?

AEI will provide the name of a speaker that will provide insight to examine student achievement
data, impediments to learning, and teachers and parents’ perceptions to the academic
achievement divide. '

2. Why good or services available from other vendors /competitors are not accegtabie?
Because of their record of accomplishment.

3. Other relevant information if any (i.e., attach manufacturer’s statement verifying

exclusive availability of product etc...)

4, List th}e Names of other Vendors contacted & ‘Price Quq!:e‘,s:

NA , , .
I certify the above information is true and correct and that I have no financial, personal or other
beneficial interest in the specified vendor.
Your sole source request will not be a

roved without the required signatures below:

He/s- 2002

artment ] ead

i D | Date
CF0_ | — Date
Superintehdéhtv o Date

Purchasing Department - Page 1 of 2 May 2007



Sole Source Checklist
1.  Check one of the following:

(] One-of-a-kind The commodity or service has no competitive product and is available
from only one supplier.
Prior to checking this box you must complete each of the following tasks:
e Search the internet for companies providing similar services.
e Search purchasing files to determine if district has a record of vendors(s)
that have provided similar services.
e Document search activities and findings

O Compatibility The commodity or service must match existing brand of equipment for
compatibility and is available from only one vendor.
Prior to checking this box you must complete the following task:
e Provide documentation from the provider of the original
equipment/services that the equipment/services in question must be
provided by the vendor in question

D Replacement Part The commodity is a replacement part for a specific brand of
existing equipment and is available from only one supplier.
Prior to checking this box you must complete the following task:
e Document a search for additional suppliers

O Delivery Date Only one supplier can meet necessary delivery requirements.
Prior to checking this box you must complete each of the following tasks:
e Document delivery date and quotes from at least two other vendors
e Document rationale in support of treating the delivery date as mission
critical

() Research Continuity The commodity or service must comply with established District
standards and is available from only one supplier.
Prior to checking this box you must complete the following task:
e Document district adoption of standard (i.e. Textbook adoption)

U Unique Design The commodity or service must meet physical design or quality
requirements and is available from only one supplier.
Prior to checking this box you must complete the following task:
e Sole supplier (i.e. Regional Distributor)

(] Emergency URGENT NEED for the item or service does not permit soliciting
competitive bids, as in cases of emergencies, disasters, etc.
Prior to checking this box you must complete the following task:
e Complete Emergency Purchase Form
2. If the Sole Source Criteria is met, then complete the Sole Source Form;
3. If the Sole Source Criteria are no met, then the item must be bid.

Purchasing Department Page 2 of 2 May 2007



AFEI Speakers Bureau - Keynote Speakers Bureau | American Entertainment International

HOME | ABOUT | BLOG | CONTACT | FAQ

SEARCH FOR SPEAKERS

Find A Speaker By Category...
Find A Speaker By Name...

Advanced Search
List of All Speakers

Browse All Speakers Categories

Speakers Catalog Request»
Speakers 5K and Under by Name»
Speakers 5K and Under by Category>»
Speakers Above 5K by Category>»
Speaker Representation®»

Speaker Disclaimer»

Speaker Video Catalog»

Why AEI?»

CLIENT TESTIMONIALS
INDUSTRY TERMS
LIBRARY GROUP IDEAS

http://www.aeispeakers.com/

WELCOME TO
ITERTAINMENT IN

AFE] Speakers Bureau is a full-service speakers bureau that
specializes in organizing professional speaking engagements,
podium events, and entertainment for various corporate, state,
federal, civic, and academic groups on a local and international
level.

AEI Speakers Bureau features professional public speakers,
including motivational speakers, business leaders, sales
speakers, inspirational speakers, speakers on judaism and
christianity, diversity, african american speakers,
comedians, sport speakers, technology, variety, health and
fitness, humorists, celebrities, local to New England and so
much more. Regardless of your event and topic, we guarantee you
can find the perfect public keynote speaker. AEI Speakers Bureau is
here to work with you, to work hard for your organization, and to
make sure your next event is a success.

With over a decade of event planning and thousands of successful
events, AEI Speakers Bureau has become one of the most
respected motivational speakers bureaus in the business with a
professional staff of agents, each having over 20 years of experience
in entertainment. Our motivational speakers bureau prides itself in
providing you with competent, effective keynote speakers in order
to make your event a success, as well as a staff to support the
logistics of your event. Please view our comments page to see
what our clients are saying about AEI Speakers Bureau.

Whether it be a lecture, keynote address, business meeting,
presentation, or even an office party, let AEI Speakers Bureau
help you find the perfect keynote speaker for your upcoming event.

Please call AEI Speakers Bureau office at 617-782-3111 or toll-free at
800-44-SPEAK (800-447-7325) and ask to speak with one of our
agents today!

**Are you a speaker seeking representation? Please see our Speaker
Representation page for more details.

Page 1 of 2

TOP NEWS:

Posted 12/03/2012 at 11
Promise to help childre

Speaker Craig Kielburg:
Minutes for his work wit
charity he founded when
after he read a story abo
killed for trying to end ch
is now the largest organi.
chitdren in the world!

Posted 11/05/2012 at 02
Abderrahim Foukara, £
transiator

How do you convey to thi
of free speech, for examg
does it daily as Al Jazeer:
Washington.

EXCLUSIVE SPEAKE

Vy Higginse
*Exclusively
Founder of M.
Arts & Gospe

Brian Unger
*Exclusively
Writer, Actor,
Got Their She

Patty Duke

*Exclusively
Academy Aw:
Advocate for

Abderrahim
*Exclusively
Al Jazeera Sa
Washington [

Barry Nolan
*Exclusively
Emmy Award
Journalist

Romina Arel
*Exclusively
International
& POPERA Ari

12/5/2012



AFI Speakers Bureau - Keynote Speakers Bureau | American Entertainment International

**Want to know more about our experienced staff here at AEI

Speakers Bureau? See the About Us page for more information.

#**Have you recently seen a TV personality on the news or on
television that you would like to book for your upcoming event?
Check out our Speaker Search page where you can access our
extensive speaker database!

**If you're a professional public speaker, working with AEI
Speakers Bureau is one of your best strategies for booking more
speaking engagements. Why? Click here to see AEI Speakers
Bureau blog.

L
//////%IASB AEI Speakers Bureau is a member of the

MEMBER SINCE 1993 International Association of Speakers Bureaus.

e

Page 2 of 2

FEATURED SPEAKE]

Rick Worme
One of the fir
Certified teac
Wormeli bring

Dr. Richard
Richard M. Ce¢
Arts degree it
Science degre¢

American Entertainment International Speakers Bureau

214 Lincoin St. Suite #113 Allston, MA 02134
Tel: 617-782-3111 or 800-447-7325 Fax: 617-782-3444
www.aeispeakers.com
staff@aeispeakers.com

Dr. Alveda K
As a "Guardie
Legacy" Alvec
activist. She |

Copyright 2012 American Entertainment International Speakers Bureau, Inc. Updated Tuesday December 4, 2012. Site Map

MORE ABOUT AEI SPEAKERS BUREAU

Middie East Speakers | Keynote Speakers Bureau | Inspirational Speakers | Speakers Bureau | Motivational Speakers | Business Speakers
Bureau | Professional Speakers Bureau | African-American Speakers | Public Speakers Bureau | Sports Speaker | AE! Speakers Bul

KEYNOTE SPEAKERS SOURCE

Chris Berman | Zbigniew Brzezinski | Betty Mahmoody | Amazing Kreskin | Brian Regan | Wailter Williams | Bob Woodward | Cal Thomas
Norville | Catherine Crier | Joe Dumars | Terry Bowden | Jonathan Kozol | Wally Amos | LaDonna Gatlin | Nikki Giovanni | Terry Jones | D

http://www.aeispeakers.com/

Betances

12/5/2012



Requisition #: 10132210 Vendor #:

CONSULTANT SERVICE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
Special Administrative Board of the
Transitional School District of the City of St. Louis
AND

“AEI Speakers Bureau”
THIS CONSULTANT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the 3 10
day of August 2012 by and between the Special Administrative Board of the Transitional School
District of the City of St. Louis (hereinafter “SLPS,” “the District,” or “SAB”), a school district
organized and existing under the laws of the state of Missouri and “AEI Speakers Bureau”
(hereinafter “Consultant”). The taxpayer identification number, address, contact person, and
telephone number for the Consultant is as follows:

Taxpayer Identification Number: 04-3102047

Address: 214 Lincoln Street, Suite 113 Boston, MA 02134
Contact Person: Craig Sherman
Telephone Number: 800-447-7325 x 120

WHEREAS, the District is in need of certain consulting services and has selected the
Consultant to provide such services; and

WHEREAS, Consultant is willing to provide such services to the District; and

WHEREAS, the District and Consultant desire to memorialize the terms and conditions
of their agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and for other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the District and
Consultant agree as follows:

1. TERM: The Consultant shall commence performance of this Agreement on the 13th Day
of December, 2012, and shall complete performance to the satisfaction of the District, as
herein determined, no later than the 11th Day of January 2013.

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES: The Consultant shall provide services described more fully in
Attachment “A” Scope of Services attached hereto, incorporated herein, and made a part
of this Agreement (“Scope of Services” or “Services”).

3. PERFORMANCE: The Consultant agrees to perform the Services set forth herein in
Attachment “A” in a competent and professional manner as determined by the District.
The Consultant shall be and shall remain fully responsible for the quality and accuracy of
Consultant’s work. ‘Neither acceptance of such work by the District, nor payment

Page 1 of 15



therefore shall relieve the Consultant of this responsibility. Consultant’s performance
will be measured according to the performance standards set forth in Attachment A.

4. COMPENSATION: The District shall compensate the Consultant for the work outlined
in the Scope of Services in the amount of __$ 9,000.00 upon full completion of
services outlined in the scope of services.

No payment shall be made until the following requirements have been met:

Requirement SLPS Administrator

(a) | Evaluation of Consultant’s performance by: Audrey Jackson

(b) | Satisfactory completion of work outlined in the Scope | Audrey Jackson
of services as determined and certified by:

(¢) | Verification of the receipt of all documents produced | Audrey Jackson
by Consultant pursuant to the Scope of Services by:

5. CONTRACT COSTS AND EXPENSES TO BE PAID BY DISTRICT: The
following is a list of the cost and expense that will be paid by the District under the terms
of this agreement. Any costs or expenses not specifically listed in this section are the
responsibility of the Consultant.

6. PAYMENT SCHEDULE: Upon completion of the scope of services and submission of
invoices payment will be made within 60 days of the receipt of invoice.

7. SUB-CONTRACTING: The Consultant may not, without the approval of the District,
subcontract any rights, responsibilities or obligations under this Agreement. Any
subcontract without the express written consent of the District shall render the Agreement
void at the election of the District.

8. PERSONNEL: The Consultant has the authority to secure at its own expense, all
necessary personnel required to perform the services under this Agreement.

9. SUBCONTRACTS: The Consultant may not subcontract any portion of the services
hereunder without the District’s prior written consent. If a subcontractor is agreed to, the
Consultant agrees that it will contract with the subcontractor under a separate written
agreement, which shall contain a specific provision that said subcontractor shall be bound
by the applicable terms and conditions of this Agreement. The Consultant shall be solely
responsible to pay any subcontractors it utilizes under this Agreement and the Consultant
understands that the District shall have no liability whatsoever relating to such payment.
The Consultant assures the District that the Consultant will be responsible for the acts or
omissions of said subcontractor and agrees to be liable consistent with the terms of
Article 14. to the extent that any acts or omissions of the subcontractor relate to the
performance of the services under this Agreement.

10. RECORDS, ACCOUNTING, AND EVALUATIONS OF SERVICES

a. Maintenance of Books and Records. The Consultant will maintain complete
and accurate books and records in accordance with recognized accounting
practices and standards; such books and records will include, but not be limited
to, records reflecting billing, payments, hours worked, and payroll. The

Page 2 of 15



Consultant understands that such records must be maintained for at least three (3)
years after the termination or expiration of the Agreement. Upon receipt of
written notice by the District, the Consultant shall allow the District access,
during ordinary business hours, to the books and records relating to the services
hereunder as may be reasonably required to verify services provided under this
Agreement. -

b. Right of Audit. During the term of this Agreement and for three (3) years after
its termination or expiration, the District shall have the right to conduct an audit,
at its expense, of the relevant books and records during ordinary business hours to
inspect, audit, and copy the books and records. In the event that any audit reveals,
whether during the term of this Agreement or during the three (3) years
subsequent to its termination or expiration, a discrepancy in the amount billed to
the District and the amount paid by the District, the Consultant shall remit the
excess amounts paid to the District within forty-five (45) days of notice of
discrepancy. The District or its authorized representative will have the right to
audit the Consultant’s performance under this Agreement.

c. Evaluations of Services Performed. The Consultant agrees to submit
evaluations of the program or services performed under this Agreement to the
District at the end of the term. The District will use the evaluations to determine
the effectiveness of the program or services contracted for under the Agreement.
The District will also use the evaluations to make planning and continuation of
service decisions.

11. CONFIDENTIALITY

a. District Information. The Consultant acknowledges that it shall now, and in the
future may, have access to and contact with confidential information relating to
ideas, strategies, plans, purposes, and/or agendas that the District may seek to
advance. Any reports and information given to or generated by the Consultant
hereunder, as well as the terms and conditions of this Agreement, shall also be
considered confidential information. Both during the term of this Agreement and
thereafter, the Consultant covenants and agrees to hold such information in trust
and confidence and to exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding such
information, as well as any other information protected from public disclosure by
federal or state law or by the policies or procedures of the District. The
Consultant covenants and agrees it will not knowingly use, directly or indirectly,
for its own benefit, or for the benefit of another, any of the confidential
information, but instead will use such information only for the purposes
contemplated hereunder. Further, the Consultant covenants and agrees that it will
not disclose any confidential information to any third party except as may be
required in the course of performing services for the District hereunder or by law.
In no event, shall the Consultant be deemed a spokesperson for the District in any
manner for disseminating any information hereunder.

b. Student Information. The Consultant acknowledges that it shall now, and in the
future may, have access to and contact with confidential information of students.
Both during the term of this Agreement and thereafter, the Consultant covenants
and agrees to hold such information in trust and confidence and to exercise
diligence in protecting and safeguarding such information, as well as any other

Page 3 of 15



information protected from public disclosure by federal or state law or by the
policies or procedures of the District. The Consultant covenants and agrees it will
not knowingly use, directly or indirectly, for its own benefit, or for the benefit of
another, any of said confidential information, but instead will use said information
only for the purposes contemplated hereunder. Further, the Consultant covenants
and agrees that it will not disclose any confidential information to any third party
except as may be required in the course of performing services for the District
hereunder or by law. Finally, the Consultant covenants and agrees that any access
to the confidential information of any student shall be in compliance with the
Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”).

Student Education/Medical Records. The Consultant acknowledges that it shall
now, and in the future may, have access to and contact with the education and/or
medical records of students. Both during the term of this Agreement and
thereafter, the Consultant covenants and agrees to hold such information in trust
and confidence and to exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding such
information, as well as any other information protected from public disclosure by
federal or state law or by the policies or procedures of the District. The
Consultant covenants and agrees it will not knowingly use, directly or indirectly,
for its own benefit, or for the benefit of another, any of said confidential
information, but instead will use said information only for the purposes
contemplated hereunder. Further, the Consultant covenants and agrees that it will
not disclose any confidential information to any third party except as may be
required in the course of performing services for the District hereunder or by law.
Finally, the Consultant covenants and agrees that any access to the education
records of any student shall be in compliance with FERPA and any access to the
medical records of any student shall be in compliance with the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996.

Exceptions to Confidentiality Obligations. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
Consultant’s obligations of confidentiality will not include information which:

i. at the time of disclosure was in the public domain;

ii. after such disclosure, immediately becomes generally available to the
public other than through any act or omission of the Consultant or its
Personnel; and

iii. Is required to be disclosed by a court of competent jurisdiction, provided
that prior written notice of such disclosure is furnished to the District in a
timely manner in order to afford the District the opportunity to seek a
protective order against such disclosure and the disclosure is strictly
limited to the information that the court requires.

Remedies for Disclosure. The Consultant understands and agrees that any
unauthorized disclosure or use of any confidential information as provided under
this article may result in the District seeking injunctive relief. The Consultant
agrees to give prompt notice to the District of any unauthorized disclosure, use, or
misappropriation of any confidential information and take all steps as requested
by the District to limit, stop, or otherwise remedy the disclosure, use, or
misappropriation of any confidential information. All steps taken by the
Consultant relating to remedy shall be at its sole expense.

Page 4 of 15



12.

13.

14.

15.

f. Return of Confidential Information. After expiration or termination of this
Agreement, the Consultant must return all confidential information given to or
generated by the Consultant hereunder within five (5) days of the District’s
written request. The Consultant agrees that it will comply with the District’s
instructions regarding the return or disposition of its confidential information,
including any copies or reproductions.

INDEMNIFICATION Consultant agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District
and the District’s officers, directors, servants, employees, and agents from and against
any and all liabilities, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any kind (including
without limitation, reasonable legal fees and expenses) which may be suffered by,
incurred by or threatened against the District or any officers, directors, servants,
employees, or agents of the District on account of or resulting from injury, or claim of
injury to person or property (including but not limited to consultant and/or its agents)
arising out of the operation of the program operated by Consultant under this Agreement
or arising out of this.Agreement in any manner, including but not limited to the breach or
failure to perform any term, covenant, condition or agreement herein provided to be
performed by Consultant. This provision shall survive termination or expiration of the
Agreement.

WARRANTY FOR SERVICES Consultant warrants and represents to the District that
Consultant possesses the background, experience, expertise and qualifications to
undertake and to carry out the Services. Consultant further warrants and represents that
the Services will performed in a professional, good, through and workmanlike manner,
and consistent with accepted industry standards.

REMEDIES FOR UNSATISFACTORY SERVICES In the event Consultant fails to
provides the Services consistent with the warranties and representations set forth in
Section 8 above, the District at its option, may: (a) require Consultant to re-perform the
unsatisfactory Services at no cost to the District; (b) refuse to pay Consultant for
Services, unless and until Services are corrected and performed satisfactorily; (c) require
Consultant to reimburse the District for all amounts paid for such unsatisfactory Services;
and/or (d) proceed with, and assert, any and all remedies available at law. The foregoing
options and remedies available to the District shall be deemed mutual and severable, and
not exclusive.

INSURANCE Consultant shall maintain occurrence-based insurance including
comprehensive general liability in the amounts shown below. Such insurance shall be
provided by insurance companies authorized to do business in the State of Missouri.

The District shall be included as an additional insured on all required insurance policies,
except Worker’s Compensation and Employers’ Liability, with respect to the liability
arising out of the performance of Consultant’s services under this Agreement. The
Consultant shall provide a certificate of insurance evidencing the coverage required
below.

Required Insurance Coverage:

Comprehensive General Liability: ~ $1,000,000 per occurrence
Automotive Liability: $500,000 per occurrence
Workers’ Compensation: Statutory Limit

Page 5 of 15



Employer’s Liability: $500,000.00 (If applicable)

16. TERMINATION

a. Termination without Cause. The District may terminate this Agreement
without cause by giving written notice of the intent to terminate. In the event that
such written Notice of Intent to Terminate is provided, termination of this
Agreement shall become effective thirty (30) days from the date set forth in the
Notice of Intent to Terminate. The Consultant will cease work on said termination
date and take all reasonable actions to minimize any expenses. The Consultant
will be compensated for those services provided through the date of termination
and any approved related expenses within sixty (60) of receipt of a properly
submitted invoice.

b. Termination with Cause. Either party reserves the right to terminate this
Agreement immediately if the other party fails to comply with any terms or
conditions of this Agreement and such failure continues for ten (10) days
following receipt of written notice from the objecting party. In the event that this
Agreement is terminated under this Article, the rights and remedies of either party
provided under this Agreement shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any
other rights and remedies which either party may be entitled to pursue in the event
of a breach of this Agreement as provided by law or under the terms and
conditions of this Agreement. The Consultant will be compensated for only those
services satisfactorily provided through cure date end.

c. Effect of Termination on the Parties Obligations. Upon termination of this
Agreement for any reason, the parties shall have no further obligations under this
Agreement, except as expressly set forth in this Agreement.

d. Return of Documentation. Upon the expiration or termination of this
Agreement, the Consultant shall, at the option of the District, deliver all finished
or unfinished documents, data, studies, reports, and like documents generated by
the Consultant hereunder.

17. GOVERNING LAW - JURDISDICTION  This Agreement shall be governed,

18.

construed and interpreted under Missouri law, and shall be deemed to be executed and
performed in the City of St. Louis, Missouri. Any legal action relating to this Agreement
shall be governed by the laws of the State of Missouri, and the parties agree to the
exclusive exercise of jurisdiction and venue over them by a court of competent
jurisdiction located in the City of St. Louis, Missouri. The parties expressly agree that no
action concerning this Agreement, or an alleged breach thereof, may be commenced
anywhere but the City of St. Louis, Missouri.

REPORTING During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall report to, and
confer with, the District’s designee (Audrey Jackson) on regular basis, and as many
reasonable requests, concerning the Services performed by Consultant and issues related
to the Services. Consultant also agrees to meet and confer with other District
administrators, officers and employees as directed or as may be necessary or appropriate.

Page 6 of 15



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

E-VERIFICATION Pursuant to Missouri Revised Statute 285.530, all business entities
awarded any contract in excess of five thousand dollars ($5,000) with a Missouri public
school district must, as a condition to the award of any such contract, be enrolled and
participate in a federal work authorization program with respect to the employees
working in connection with the contracted services being provided, or to be provided, to
the District (to the extent allowed by E-Verify) as set out in ATTACHMENT B.
Compliance with provision requires completion of ATTACHMENT C.

ASSIGNMENT This Agreement may not be assigned by Consultant without the prior
written authorization of the District, which authorization the District may withhold in its
sole discretion.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT This Agreement contains the complete agreement between
the parties and shall, as of the effective date hereof, supercede all other agreements
between the parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. The parties stipulate
that neither of them has made any representation with respect to the subject matter of this
Agreement or the execution and delivery hereof except such representations as are
specifically set forth herein. All agreements not expressly set forth herein are null and
void. Each of the parties hereto acknowledges that they have relied on their own
independent judgment in entering into this Agreement and have had the opportunity to
consult legal counsel.

MODIFICATION No waiver or modification of this Agreement or of any covenant,
condition or limitation herein contained shall be valid unless in writing and executed by
authorized representatives of both parties, and no evidence of any waiver or modification
shall be offered or received in evidence in any proceeding, arbitration, or litigation
between the parties hereto arising out of or affecting this Agreement, or the rights or
obligations of the parties hereunder, unless such waiver or modification is in writing and
duly executed by authorized representatives of both parties

NOTICE Any notice required or permitted pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed
to have been given when delivered in person or sent postage prepaid via certified mail
return receipt requested or via a nationally recognized overnight courier service and
addressed:

To the District: The Special Administrative Board of the Transitional
School District of the City of St. Louis
801 North 11" Street
St. Louis, MO 63101
Attn: Superintendent-Legal Notice Enclosed

To Consultant: AEI Speakers Bureau
214 Lincoln Street
Suite 113
Boston, MA 02134
Legal Notice Enclosed

If such notice is sent by first class or express mail, it shall be deemed to have been given
to the person entitled thereto three (3) days after deposit in the United States mail, or if by

Page 7 of 15



Federal Express or the overnight courier service, the day after delivery to such service,
for delivery to that person.

24. WAIVER No failure on the part of either party at any time to require the performance
by the other party of any term hereof shall be taken or held to be a waiver of such term or
in any way affect such party’s right to enforce such term, and no waiver on the part of
either party of any term hereof shall be taken or held to be a waiver of any other term
hereof or a breach thereof.

25. SEVERABILITY If any clause or provision of this Agreement is illegal, invalid or
unenforceable under present or future laws effective during the term of this Agreement,
then and in that event, it is the intention of the parties hereto that the remainder of this
Agreement shall not be affected thereby.

26. HEADINGS  The section headings in this Agreement are intended for convenience of
reference and will not affect its interpretation.

27. COUNTERPARTS The Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original.

28. BINDING EFFECT The Agreement shall not be binding and effective unless and
until it is duly and fully executed by both parties. This Agreement shall inure to the
benefit of and be binding upon the successors and permitted assigns of the respective
parties.

a.Special Administrative Board Approval. It may be necessary to obtain the
approval of the Special Administrative Board (hereinafter “SAB” or “Board”) for
this Agreement. If so, the Consultant understands and agrees that the obligations
of the District are conditioned upon, and subject to, such approval. The District
will promptly notify the Consultant of the approval or disapproval of the SAB.
The Consultant understands that the District shall not be obligated to compensate
it for any services provided prior to approval by the SAB and performance of such
services hereunder shall be at the sole risk and liability of the Consultant. In the
event of non-approval, the Agreement will not become effective and neither party
will have any obligations to the other party arising out of the Agreement.

b. Executed Agreement. This Agreement will not become effective unless and
until an understanding is reached between the parties and the Agreement has been
fully-executed. The Consultant understands and agrees that the obligations of the
District are conditioned upon, and subject to, such execution. The Consultant
understands that the District shall not be obligated to compensate it for any
services provided prior to the execution of this Agreement and performance of
such services hereunder shall be at the sole risk and liability of the Consultant.

29. RIGHTS CUMULATIVE All the rights and remedies of each party hereunder or
pursuant to present or future law shall be deemed to be separate, distinct and cumulative,
and no one or more of them, whether exercised or not, or any mention of or reference to
any one or more of them herein, shall be deemed to be an exclusion or a waiver of any of
the others, or of any of the rights or remedies which such party may have, whether by
present or future law or pursuant hereto, and each party shall have, to the fullest extent

Page 8 of 15



permitted by law, the right to enforce any rights or remedies separately and to take any
lawful action or proceedings to exercise or enforce any right or other remedy without
thereby waiving or being barred or stopped from exercising and enforcing any other
rights and remedies by appropriate action or proceedings.

30. CONSULTANT REPRESENTATIONS Consultant acknowledges and represents that
(i) Consultant is legally authorized to transact business in the State of Missouri and to
provide the Services required hereunder (ii) the entering into this Agreement has been
duly approved by the Consultant, (iii) the undersigned is duly authorized to execute this
Agreement on behalf of Consultant and to bind Consultant to the terms hereof, and (iv)
Consultant will comply with all State, Federal and local statutes, regulations and
ordinances, including civil rights and employment laws, and agrees not to discriminate
against any employee or applicant for employment or in the provision of Services on the
basis of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, age or disability. Consultant
also agrees to abide by all applicable District policies and regulations.

31. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR The District and Consultant agree that Consultant
will act for all purposes as an independent contractor and not as an employee, in the
performance of Consultant’s duties under this Agreement. Accordingly, Consultant shall
be responsible for payment of all taxes, including federal, state and local taxes arising out
of Consultant’s services in accordance with this Agreement, including by way of
illustration but not limitation, federal and state income tax, Social Security tax,
unemployment insurance taxes, and any other taxes. In addition, Consultant’s employees
shall not be entitled to any vacation, insurance, health, welfare, or other fringe benefits
provided by the District. Consultant shall have no authority to assume or incur any
obligation or responsibility, or make any warranty for, on behalf of the District, or to
attempt to bind the District except with prior written authorization from the Board.
Consultant shall pay all costs of conducting its activities hereunder, including all
compensation to employees of Consultant.

32. CONSULTANT’S PERSONNEL

a.Assignment of the Consultant’s Personnel. The Consultant will employ and
assign qualified Personnel to the District’s account in a sufficient number in order
to provide and successfully complete the services in accordance to the Term under
Article 2.1. The Consultant will provide the District with a continuously updated
list of all its Personnel assigned to the District and qualifications of such Personnel
will be provided without charge to the District within three (3) days of written
request.

b.Control of Personnel and Work. The Consultant understands and agrees that it is
solely obligated to and responsible for the selection, qualification, performance,
workmanship, quality of services, licensing, and compliance with the terms and
conditions hereunder for all Personnel providing services relevant to this
Agreement and that it shall have sole control over the means and details of
performing the services, which shall be consistent with the District’s intent
hereunder. The Consultant shall use its best efforts, care, and diligence in the
administration and performance of services hereunder. The Consultant ensures the
District that it will properly supervise all Personnel during the performance of
services and/or while any Personnel is on District property.

Page 9 of 15



c.Cooperation. During the performance of its services, the Consultant shall
cooperate with the District and its employees, shall not interfere with the conduct of
the District’s business, and shall observe all District policies and procedures, as
well as all rules, regulations, and security requirements concerning the safety of
persons and property.

d.Background Checks. All Personnel providing services under this Agreement that
may in any way come into contact with students must undergo background checks
consistent with those used by the District and state-licensed facilities; all such
checks must be performed and passed prior to any Personnel providing any services
hereunder. At a minimum, checks hereunder shall include a Department of Family
Services background check, a criminal background check, and fingerprinting. The
cost of all such background checks shall be borne by the Consultant and the District
shall not be liable for such cost under any circumstance. The Consultant assures the
District that the Consultant agrees to remove or not hire for the District’s account
any Personnel who have any Department of Family Services claims: a) that would
raise concerns about inappropriate behavior with children; b) where a criminal
offense has been committed that would raise concerns about inappropriate behavior
with children; ¢) where there has been a conviction for any sex-related offense or
any other offense indicating a lack of acceptable moral character for associating
with children; d) where there has been a determination of any physical and/or
mental abuse of children; and/or €) where there has been termination for cause due
to inappropriate behavior with children in any project, program, and/or location of
services of the Consultant. The District will receive notice of any Personnel so
removed or terminated. The Consultant will select, hire, and train replacement
Personnel within fifteen (15) days of a vacancy on the District’s account, all
without any additional cost to the District. Within three (3) days of a written
request by the District, the Consultant agrees to provide written confirmation that
the background checks on all Personnel hereunder reflected no negative findings
and said Personnel passed the background checks and are, therefore, eligible to
provide services under this Agreement.

¢.Removal of the Consultant’s Personnel. If the District determines that any of the
Consultant’s Personnel is not providing satisfactory service, or if any issues of
behavior or inappropriate conduct or similar concerns occur, the District shall notify
the Consultant in writing and the Consultant shall remove that individual from the
District’s account. The Consultant will be compensated for any services
satisfactorily performed by the removed individual and any expenses as approved
by the District, up to and including the date that the Consultant receives the
District's written notice. The Consultant will not be compensated for any expenses
associated with replacing the individual. The Consultant will select, hire, and train
replacement personnel within fifteen (15) days of a vacancy on the District’s
account.

33. OWNERSHIP OF COMPLETED SERVICES Full and exclusive rights and
ownership in the Services, including all deliverables, and all materials or information
arising from this Agreement, and in any and all related letters, patents, trademarks,
copyrights, trade secrets, confidential information or any other proprietary rights,
intangible property or work product, that are delivered, produced or created in connection
with Consultant Services under this Agreement shall vest in and are hereby assigned to
the District. Except as provided in this Agreement, Consultant shall retain no right,

Page 10 of 15



34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

ownership or title in the Services including all deliverables and all materials or
information arising from this Agreement, or any related letters, patents, trademarks,
copyrights, trade secrets, confidential information or any other proprietary rights,
intangible property or work product. Consultant acknowledges that any copyrightable
works prepared by Consultant under this Agreement shall be deemed works for hire
under the copyright laws, it being the intent of this Agreement to vest full and exclusive
ownership rights in the District, including, but not limited to the exclusive right to
prepare derivative works. The Services and all such rights belong to the District for
whatever use it desires, and nothing contained herein shall be deemed to constitute a
license or franchise in the District.

INFRINGEMENT Consultant warrants to the District that Consultant, in connection
with performing the Services, will not infringe any patent, trademark, copyright, trade
secrets, confidential information or any other proprietary right of any person. Consultant
further represents and warrants to the District that neither Consultant or any company or
individual performing services pursuant to this Agreement is under any obligation to
assign or give any work done under Agreement to any third party.

USE OF DATA /INFORMATION Information and other data developed or acquired
by or furnished to Consultant in the performance of this Agreement shall remain the
District’s property and shall be used only in connection with the Services provided to the
District.

DEFINITION For purposes of this Agreement, the term “person” shall mean any natural
person, firm, association, partnership, corporation or other form of legal entity.

AUTHORIZATION: this Agreement is authorized by:

Board Resolution # , attached hereto.
Or

[ ] Other. Please describe and attach appropriate documentation
Or under $5,000

[ ] Emergency Request

DELIVERABLES: Please list the specific deliverables associated with this Agreement.

(See attached Scope of Services for Details)

Page 11 of 15



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District and Consultant have executed this Agreement as of

the day and year first written above.

AEI Speakers Bureau THE SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE
214 Lincoln Street BOARD OF THE TRANSITIONAL
Suite 113 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF
Boston, MA 02134 ST. LOUIS
By:
By:
Title: __Consultant
Title:
Date:
Date:

Tax I.D. No_ 04-3102047 ~

Page 12 of 15



ATTACHMENT B

FEDERAL WORK AUTHORIZATION PROGRAM (“E-VERIFY”) ADDENDUM

Pursuant to Missouri Revised Statute 285.530, all business entities awarded any contract
in excess of five thousand dollars ($5,000) with a Missouri public school district must, as a
condition to the award of any such contract, be enrolled and participate in a federal work
authorization program with respect to the employees working in connection with the contracted
services being provided, or to be provided, to the District (to the extent allowed by E-Verify). In
addition, the business entity must affirm the same through sworn affidavit and provision of
documentation. In addition, the business entity must sign an affidavit that it does not knowingly
employ any person who is an unauthorized alien in connection with the services being provided,
or to be provided, to the District.

Accordingly, your company:

a) agrees to have an authorized person execute the attached “Federal Work
Authorization Program Affidavit” attached hereto as Exhibit A and deliver the same to the
District prior to or contemporaneously with the execution of its contract with the District;

b) affirms it is enrolled in the “E-Verify” (formerly known as “Basic Pilot) work
authorization program of the United States, and are participating in E-Verify with respect to your
employees working in connection with the services being provided (to the extent allowed by E-
Verify), or to be provided, by your company to the District;

c) affirms that it is not knowingly employing any person who is an unauthorized
alien in connection with the services being provided, or to be provided, by your company to the
District;

d) affirms you will notify the District if you cease participation in E-Verify, or if
there is any action, claim or complaint made against you alleging any violation of Missouri
Revised Statute 285.530, or any regulations issued thereto;

e) agrees to provide documentation of your participation in E-Verify to the District
prior to or contemporaneously with the execution of its contract with the District (or at any time
thereafter upon request by the District), by providing to the District an E-Verify screen print-out
(or equivalent documentation) confirming your participation in E-Verify;

) agrees to comply with any state or federal regulations or rules that may be issued
subsequent to this addendum that relate to Missouri Revised Statute 285.530; and

2) agrees that any failure by your company to abide by the requirements a) through
f) above will be considered a material breach of your contract with the District.

By: (signature)
Printed Name and Title:
For and on behalf of: (company name)

Page 14 of 15



ATTACHMENT C

FEDERAL WORK AUTHORIZATION PROGRAM AFFIDAVIT

I , being of legal age and having been duly sworn upon my

oath, state the following facts are true:

1. I am more than twenty-one years of age; and have first-hand knowledge of the
matters set forth herein.

2. I am employed by (hereinafter “Company”) and have authority to
issue this affidavit on its behalf.

3. Company is enrolled in and participating in the United States E-Verify (formerly
known as “Basic Pilot™) fedéral work authorization program with respect to Company’s
employees working in connection with the services Company is providing to, or will provide to,
the District, to the extent allowed by E-Verify.

4, Company does not knowingly employ any person who is an unauthorized alien in
connection with the services Company is providing to, or will provide to, the District.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

By: (individual signature)
For (company name)
Title:
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this day of , 200
NOTARY PUBLIC

My commission expires:

Page 15 of 15



ATTACHMENT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Consultant Services
Consultant will work with Principals, Assistant Principals, AIC’s, PACE Interns, Parent

Specialist and Central Office personnel to examine student achievement data, impediments to
learning, and teachers and parents’ perceptions to the academic achievement divide.
Presenter will target Literacy across the Curriculum as the cornerstone for district-wide and
school-wide reform K-12. Consultant will work with District personnel to develop an
“Agenda for Action” as Saint Louis Public Schools embraces the challenges in pursuit of
academic excellence.

PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

Agency performance at the end of the term of this Contract will be measured using the
following performance standards.

a. Evaluation

b. Professional Growth

c. Benchmark Assessments

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Vendor# ‘ Requisition# ___10132210
Purchase Order # Board Resolution#

Page 13 of 15



AFI Speakers Bureau - Keynote Speakers Bureau | American Entertainment International

SEARCH FOR SPEAKERS

HOME | ABOUT | BLOG | CONTACT | FAQ

Find A Speaker By Category...

Find A Speaker By Name...

Advanced Search
List of All Speakers

Browse All Speakers Categories

Speakers Catalog Request»
Speakers 5K and Under by Name»
Speakers 5K and Under by Category»
Speakers Above 5K by Category>»
Speaker Representation™®»

Speaker Disclaimer»

Speaker Video Catalog»

Why AEI?»

CLIENT TESTIMONIALS
INDUSTRY TERMS

LIBRARY GROUP IDEAS

Wty

http://www.aeispeakers.com/

AEI Speakers Bureau is a full-service speakers bureau that
specializes in organizing professional speaking engagements,
podium events, and entertainment for various corporate, state,
federal, civic, and academic groups on a local and international
level.

AFEI Speakers Bureau features professional public speakers,
including motivational speakers, business leaders, sales
speakers, inspirational speakers, speakers on judaism and
christianity, diversity, african american speakers,
comedians, sport speakers, technology, variety, health and
fitness, humorists, celebrities, local to New England and so
much more. Regardless of your event and topic, we guarantee you
can find the perfect public keynote speaker. AEI Speakers Bureau is
here to work with you, to work hard for your organization, and to
mal’(e sure your next event is a success.

With over a decade of event planning and thousands of successful
events, AEI Speakers Bureau has become one of the most
respected motivational speakers bureaus in the business with a
professional staff of agents, each having over 20 years of experience
in entertainment. Our motivational speakers bureau prides itself in
proyiding you with competent, effective keynote speakers in order
to make your event a success, as well as a staff to support the
logistics of your event. Please view our comments page to see
what ocur clients are saying about AEI Speakers Bureau.

Whether it be a lecture, keynote address, business meeting,
presentation, or even an office party, let AEI Speakers Bureau
help you find the perfect keynote speaker for your upcoming event.

Please call AEI Speakers Bureau office at 617-782-3111 or toll-free at
800-44-SPEAK (800-447-7325) and ask to speak with one of our
agents today!

**Are you a speaker seeking representation? Please see our Speaker
Representation page for more details.

Page 1 of 2

TOP NEWS:

Posted 12/03/2012 at 11
Promise to help childre

Spezaker Craig Kielburg:
Minutes for his work wit
charity he founded when
after he read a story abo
killed for trying to end ch
is now the largest organi:
chiidren in the world!

Posted 11/05/2012 at 02

Abderrahim Foukara; £
transiator

How do you cenvey to th
of free speech, for examg
does it daily as Al Jazeer:
Washington.

EXCLUSIVE SPEAKE

Yy Higginse
*Exclusively
Founder of M.
Arts & Gospe

Brian Unger
*Exclusively
Writer, Actor,
Got Their She

Patty Duke

*Exclusively
Academy Aw:
Advocate for

Abderrahim
*Exclusively
Al Jazeera Sa
Washington [

Barry Nolan
*Exclusively
Emmy Award
Journalist

Romina Arel
*Exclusively
International
& POPERA Art

12/7/2012



e v | cunvvanl pOLETIINMENT INnternational

**Want to know more about our experienced staff here at AEI

Speakers Bureau? See the About Us page for more information.

**Have you recently seen a TV personality on the news or on
television that you would like to book for your upcoming event?
Check out our Bpeaker Search page where you can access our
extensive speaker database!

**If you're a professional public speaker, working with AEL
Speakers Bureau is one of your best strategies for booking more
speaking engagements. Why? Click here to see AEI Speakers
Bureau blog.

,, EASB AEI Speakers Bureau is a member of the
MEMBER SINCE 1993 International Association of Speakers Bureaus.

American Entertainment International Speakers Bureau

214 Lincoln St. Suite #113 Allston, MA 02134

Tel: 617-782-3111 or 800-447-7325 Fax: 617-782-3444
www.aeispeakers.com
staff@acispeakars.com

Page 2 of %

FEATURED SPEAKE

Rick Worms
One of the fir
Certified teac
Wormeli bring

Dr. Richard
Richard M. Ce¢
Arts degree i
Science degre

Dr. Alvedsa ¥
As a "Guardic
Legacy" Alvec
activist. She |

Copyright 2012 American Entertainment International Speakers Bureau, Inc. Updated Thursday December 6, 2012. Site Map

MORE ABOUT AEI SPEAKERS BUREAU

Middle East Speakers | Keynote Speakers Bureau | inspirational Speakers | Speakers Bureau | Motivational Speakers | Business Speaker:
Bureau | Professional Speakers Bureau | African-American Speakers | Public Speakers Bureau | Sports Speaker | AEi Speakers Bul

KEYNOTE SPEAKERS SOURCE

Chris Berman | Zbigniew Brzezinski | Betty Mahmoody | Amazing Kreskin | Brian Regan | Walter Williams | Bob Woodward | Cal Thomas
Norville | Catherine Crier | Joe Dumars | Terry Bowden | Jonathan Kozol | Wally Amos | LaDonna Gatlin | Nikki Giovanni | Terry Jones | D

p://www.aeispeakers.com/

Betances






43 BOARD RESOLUTION

Date: December 7, 2012 Agenda Item :
To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent Action: X

From: Audrey Jackson, Director, Professional Development

. ) Other Transaction Descriptors: Sole Source
Action to be Approved: Contract (i.e.: Sole Source, Ratification)

SUBJECT: To ratify a sole source ‘contract with Dr. Ron Ferguson to work with District staff to examine student
achievement data, impediments to learning, and teachers and parents' perceptions to the academic achievement divide
for the period of November 29, 2012 through June 30, 2013 at a cost not to exceed $46,000. Six sessions will include
administering and analyzing results from the Tripod Survey which focuses on closing the achievement gap. Dr. Ron
Ferguson will provide insight to cultural responsiveness and the Seven C's of Effective Teaching.

BACKGROUND: Dr. Ferguson will share his research and work with District personnel to develop an "Agenda for
Action" for Saint Louis Public Schools. Dr. Ferguson is a Senior Lecturer in Education and Public Policy at the Harvard
Graduate School of Education and the Harvard Kennedy School. His most recent book is Toward Excellence with Equity:
An emerging vision for closing the achievement gap. He is the creator of the Tripod Project for School Improvement and
also the faculty co-chair and director of the Achievement Gap Initiative at Harvard University. His research and writing for
the past decade have focused on addressing achievement gaps issues in schools and districts across the United States. .

Accountability Plan Goals: Goal | Student Performance Objective/Strategy: 1.A
FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 111 Location Code - 00 Project Code -110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code)
Fund Source: 733-2331-825-VG-6319 Non-GOB Requisition #: 10132236
Amount: $46,000.00
Fund Source: Requisition #:
Amount:
Fund Source: ‘ l Requisition #:
Amount:
$46,000.00 | [_JPending Funding Availability Vendor #: 600015195

Department: Leadership Development *@'74,‘»-5,4 m ,

Requestor: Audrey Jackson

ngela Bapks, Budget Director

'Fisher, CFO/Treasurer

Dr. Nicole Williams, Dep. Supt., Academics Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 07/06/2011 ReviewedBy: __ Reviewed By: Reviewed B
: y:




ok

AN REQUEST FOR
Ly SOLE SOURCE PURCHASE

Requestor: Audrey Jackson Date: November 14, 2012
Department / School: Leadership Phone Number: 314.345.2425
Development

Definition: Sole Source is a good or service that is only available from one (1) source (vendor

manufacturer, efc...)
Unique Goods / Services Requested for Sole Source Purchase (describe in detail below)

Dr. Ferguson will share his research and work with District personnel to develop an "Agenda for Action” for Saint
Louis Public Schools. Dr. Ferguson is a Senior Lecturer in Education and Public Policy at the Harvard Graduate:
School of Education and the Harvard Kennedy School. His most recent book is Toward Excellence with Equity: An
emerging vision for closing the achievement gap. He is the creator of the Tripod Project for School Improement and
also the faculty co-chair and director of the Achievement Gap Initiative at Harvard University. His research and -
writing for the past decade have focused on racial achievement gaps, appearing in a variety of publications.

Vendor Name: Dr. Ron Ferguson Email: Ronald ferguson@harvard.edu
Vendor Contact: Same Phone Number: 617.495.1104

Justification Information

1. Why the uniquely specified goods are required?
Dr. Ferguson will work with targeted schools to narrow the achievement gap.

2. Why good or services available from other vendors /competitors are not acceptable?

Because of Dr. Fergﬁsonv’s provén* track récord and research. ; aang
3. Other relevant information if any (i.e., attach manufacturer’s statement verifying
exclusive availability of product etc...)

4. List the Names of other Vendors contacted & Price Quotes:

I certify the above information is true and correct and that I have no Jinancial, personal or other
beneficial interest in the specified vendor.

Debartment Head‘

Supéfintendént

Purchasing Department Page 1 of 2 May 2007



Sole Source Checklist
1. Check one of the following:

E{One-of-a-kind The commodity or service has no competitive product and is available
from only one supplier.
Prior to checking this box you must complete each of the following tasks:
e Search the internet for companies providing similar services.
e Search purchasing files to determine if district has a record of vendors(s)
that have provided similar services.
® Document search activities and findings

d Compatibility The commodity or service must match existing brand of equipment for
compatibility and is available from only one vendor.
Prior to checking this box you must complete the following task:
e Provide documentation from the provider of the original
equipment/services that the equipment/services in question must be
provided by the vendor in question

O Replacement Part The commodity is a replacement part for a specific brand of
existing equipment and is available from only one supplier.
Prior to checking this box you must complete the following task:
e Document a search for additional suppliers

(] Delivery Date Only one supplier can meet necessary delivery requirements.
Prior to checking this box you must complete each of the following tasks:
® Document delivery date and quotes from at least two other vendors
® Document rationale in support of treating the delivery date as mission
critical

(] Research Continuity The commodity or service must comply with established District
standards and is available from only one supplier.
Prior to checking this box you must complete the following task:
® Document district adoption of standard (i.e. Textbook adoption)

O Unique Design The commodity or service must meet physical design or quality
requirements and is available from only one supplier.
Prior to checking this box you must complete the following task:
® Sole supplier (i.e. Regional Distributor)

o Emergency URGENT NEED for the item or service does not permit soliciting
competitive bids, as in cases of emergencies, disasters, etc.
Prior to checking this box you must complete the following task:
e Complete Emergency Purchase Form
2. If the Sole Source Criteria is met, then complete the Sole Source F orm;
3. Ifthe Sole Source Criteria are no met, then the item must be bid.

Purchasing Department Page 2 of 2 May 2007






Hai';/ard Kennedy School - Ronald Ferguson Page 1 of

% HARVARD Kennedy School

JOHN F. KENNEDY SCHOOL OF GOVERNMENT

Home > About Us > Faculty & Staff Directory > Ronald Ferguson

Ronald F. Ferguson
Senior Lecturer in Education and Public Policy, GSE

HKS Collateral Appointment (GSE)
Malcolm Wiener Center for Social Policy

Office Address Contact
Taubman-474 Phone: 617-495-1104

Fax: 617-496-9053
Mailing Address Email:
John F. Kennedy School of ronald ferguson®@Harvard Edy
Government
Mailbox 103

79 JFK Street
Cambridge, MA 02138

Profile

Ronald F. Ferguson, Senior Lecturer in Education and Public Policy at the Harvard Graduate School of
Education and the Harvard Kennedy School, is also an economist and Senior Research Associate at the
Malcolm Wiener Center for Social Policy. He has taught at Harvard since 1983, focusing on education and
economic development. His research and writing for the past decade have focused on racial achievement
gaps, appearing in a variety of publications. His most recent book is Toward Excellence with Equity: An
emerging vision for closing the achievement gap, published by Harvard Education Press. He is the creator of
the Tripod Project for School Improvement and also the faculty co-chair and director of the Achievement
Gap Initiative at Harvard University. Ferguson earned an undergraduate degree from Cornell University and
PhD from MIT, both in economics. He is the father of two and very happily married to Helen Mont-Ferguson.

Courses
Spring
SUP-470  Strategies and Policies for Narrowing Racial Achievement Gaps
Research
For a complete list of faculty citations from 2001 - present, please visit the Harvard Kennedy School
Research Report Online.

Selected Publication Citations:
Academic Journal/Scholarly Articles
Ferguson, Ronald. "Racial Tensions and Teacher Engagement in Professional Learning.” Perspectives

(Winter 2010): 12-16.

Book Chapters
Ferguson, Ronald. "Modernizing Federal Influence on American Schools." Carrots, Sticks, and the Bully

Pulpit: Lessons from a Half-Century of Federal Efforts to Improve America’s Schools. Ed. Frederick M.
Hess and Andrew P. Kelly. Harvard Education Press, 2012, 253-272.

«/amarar hlre hamrard advi/ahant/Fanilinr ctnff Aivantams fomondd Saeen - 11 /1N A



irvard Kennedy School - Ronald Ferguson Page 2?bf 2

Ferguson, Ronald. "How Students’ Views Predict Graduation Outcomes and Reveal Instructional
Disparities under Children First Reforms." Education Reform in New York City: Ambitious Change in the
Nation's Most Complex School System. Ed. O'Day, Jennifer A., Catherine S. Bitter, and Louis M. Gomez.
Harvard Education Press, 2011, 225-254.

Magazine and Newspaper Articles _
Ferguson, Ronald. "Racial Tensions and Teacher Engagement in Professional Learning." Massachusetts
_ Association for Supervision and Curriculum Design (MASCD) Perspectives Online. Winter 2010.

Research Papers/Reports
Ferguson, Ronald F., Sandra Hackman, Robert Hanna, and Ann Ballantine. "How High Schools Become

Exemplary.” AGI Conference Report, June 1, 2010.

<r ire

'y I | BT T I REWY . JUS VUNUTY . - LSRR ippuy SRapwpen I I SRR P - 11/1&8/7N1H



W { The Achievement Gap Initiative At Harvard University
(g Toward Excellence with Equity

How Schools Become Truly Exemplary:
Support and Press for the Adults

Ronald E. Ferguson, PhD

Harvard University
and the Tripod Project for School improvement

April 6, 2012

4/5/2012



Methods and
Routines for
Observing and
Refining
* Teaching

4, Methodsand

Routines for Teams,

Based Review of 7
Student Worls

Peer Culture

5. Normste.g,
"Conspiracy te

Succeed”

- All of us—both children and adults alike—need
to become convinced that our own personal
growth is both urgent and possible. Strong
new evidence indicates that the quality of
teaching experienced in each year of
schooling has surprisingly large impacts on
long-term life outcomes for students.”

Other evidence shows that schools and
teachers can undergo major improvements in
effectiveness at educating children.**

*Raj Chetty, John N, Friedman, Jonah E. Rockoff, 2011. "The Lang-Tarm Impacts of Teachars: T er Valu;
ard Student Quicomes in Adultheod,” NBER Working Paper. December.
~Ronald Ferguson, et. al., 2010. How High Scheools Becoms Exemplary. Achievement Gap Initiative at Harvard University,

Conference Report from June 2008.

4/5/2012



2.

3.

4.

5,

6.

7.

The Seven C’s

What Teachers & Leaders Do (What Learners Experience)

Care relationship building (Encouragement and Support)
Control for on-task behavior (Press for Cooperation and Focus)

Clarify important ideas & priorities (Success Seems Feasible)

Challenge learners (Press for Effort, Perseverance and Rigor)
Captivate learners (Learning is Interesting and Relevant)
Confer with learners (Learners’ |deas are Respected)

Consolidate understanding (Ideas get Connected and Integrated)

Discuss: Which do you think is the strongest predictor of learning gains?

7

Cultural Responsiveness and the Seven C’s of Effective Teaching

Care: | express caring to every student, being especially sure to not neglect students
from any racial, ethnic or social class background. I try to be self conscious of my biases
and to avoid allowing them to affect my interaction with students.

Control: | try to understand students’ interpretations of the actions that | take for
classroom management and | use disciplinary practices that fit and make sense to them.
Clarify: | try to understand and respond to any systematic patterns of misunderstanding
characteristic of students who have had particular life experiences.

Challenge: | challenge all students to think rigorously and to persist in the face of
difficulty; | don’t give up on anyone and | don’t let anyone give up on them self.
Captivate: | make an effort to use curriculum materials and to design lessons that will
be interesting and relevant to students from a variety of backgrounds. | make a special
effort to pay homage in my lessons and curriculum to the contributions of people from

the groups represented in my class.
Confer: I elicit and value the classroom contributions of students from all racial, ethnic,

social class and cultural backgrounds.

Consolidate: | help my students to build integrated understandings of the material that
we cover in my class. | am conscious of the fact that my students are building their
individual identities and life strategies and | help them to integrate our lessons with their
own ideas so that they come away with more complete and coherent understandings of
their current and future selves and the contributions they may make to their families,

community and society.
Y ty Ron Ferguson, the Tripod Project, July 2011

4/5/2012



4/5/2012

Discussion: Leadership and Learning

ltems on the next page come from a survey
of teachers in an urban school district. All
of the items predict which schools achieve
larger achievement gains, but some of the
items are stronger predictors than others.
They are ranked from the least to the most
powerful. But there is a cluster of four
items in the wrong place in the order.
Which cluster of four do you think it is?
And, should that cluster be higher or lower
in the order?

Ranked 1-20 from least to most important, except that a cluster of 4 is out of place.

1 1 understand what my role is in helping the school to improve.
2 | collaborate with other teachers to achieve consistency on how we
assess student work.

3 Teachers here feel responsible that ALL students learn.
4 The district's curriculum I'm responsible to teach is instructionally well
conceived.

5 Teachers here feel responsible that ALL students learn.

6 This school sets high standards for academic performance.

7 Teachers here hold one another accountable for working hard.

8 School leaders push teachers to deliver excellent teaching.

9 The school culture here makes everyone feel obligated to teach well.

n n ide)




i0

I understand what our school is trying to achieve with professional
development.

11

Our school has distributed leadership; school staff share responsibility.

12

The professional climate at our district demands that the adults be
learners.

i3

QOur school improvement goals are clear.

14

Our school's improvement strategy seems well aligned with the
district's strategy.

15

Discipline at this school is handled consistently from classroom to
classroom.

16

Our principal has confidence in the expertise of the teachers.

17

The professional development at our school is coherent.

i8

Teachers at this school trust each other,

19

There is continuity in our school improvement agenda from one year to
the next.

20

Our school leaders communicate clearly about priorities.

The numbers on the next two slides show
the differences in percentages of teachers
agreeing with each listed statement in
highest quartile of achievement-gain
schools, minus percentages agreeing with
the same items in lowest quartile of
achievement-gain schools.

How do statements on the second slide
differ in content from those on the first?

4/5/2012



~ Five Steps Schools took
Toward Becoming Exemplary

Key people accepted responsibility to lead the change
Declared the purposes of the work in mission statements
that focused on a few key ideas and priorities that
stakeholders could understand and embrace

Designed strategies, plans, tools and tactics for broadly
inclusive adult learning of ways to help students learn

Developed and refined quality standards for judging both
teacher and student work

Skillfully and relentlessly implemented and monitored
plans and strategies, attending persistently and explicitly
to achieving and maintaining quality

Six Fears ™——> Resistance

1. Fear of wasting time and energy. Organizers might not follow
through on new agendas or if the ideas embedded in those agendas

might not be worth pursuing.

2. Fear of losing autonomy. New agendas might require activities,
materials or methods that differ from what the teacher would prefer.

3. Fear of experiencing incompetence when trying new things. New
agendas might require learning skills or behaviors that are difficult to
adopt successfully.

4. Fear of becoming socially isolated. Cooperating with new agendas
might require behaviors that valued colleagues would find
objectionable (e.g., "sucking up to the principal”).

5. Fear of unpleasant surprises. New agendas increase uncertainty.

6. Fear of harder work. Complying with new agendas might require
much higher than previous levels of effort.

4/5/2012



4/5/2012

Four Trust Questions
that we ask about one another:

1. Can | trust your motives?
2. Can | trust you to be competent?
3. Can | trust you to be dependable?

4.Can | trust you to respect me and
my colleagues?

Providing young people with a
high quality education is a
fundamentally moral
proposition around which the
most effective schools appear
to be organized.




4/5/2012

Marian Brooks

» Marian Brooks of Cambridge Education
emphasized that featured speakers talked
explicitly about a moral obligation to
children as a foundation for the work. In
her words, “There are some strands of
beliefs—some real values in here—that
are common to all of these people we
heard. Teaching is a moral proposition,
that's what we heard very strongly.”

James Connell

» James Connell of the Institute for
Research and Reform in Education
pointed out that leadership teams used
their influence to insist effectively upon
broad participation, saying: “We heard
about equity, that everybody's got to play.
All the adults have to play, not just some
of the adults have to play.”




4/5/2012

Richard Murnane

* Richard Murnane of the Harvard Graduate
School of Education pointed out that placing
such demands on staff invokes tensions, and
that leaders at featured schools did not shy
away. They had: “A willingness to have these
difficult conversations, a term we heard again
and again, and developing the capacity to
have them in a constructive way.”

Karen Chenoweth

 And, Karen Chenoweth of the Education
Trust pointed out that when leaders are able
to get others to act, broadly shared
expectations of success are not necessary at
the outset: “Several schools talked about
something very profound -- that you don't
have to start with everybody believing that
success is possible, you have to start with
somebody believing it, but as the successes
build, the beliefs will build that successes are

possible.”




Failure to
Implement

It was just too much, on top of everything else the school was trying to do.
@ There was too little support and training.

# Teachers were not held accountable for doing it.

13 The way it was introduced didn't inspire me to try.

@ I never thought it could work with my students,

a1 really tried to make it work, but it just didn't help my students.

3 Doing it well would have been toe much work.

4/5/2012

10



LEADERSHIP TO AVOID WEAK IMPLEMENTATION

Problem

Reasons for Weak Implementation

To Induce Implementation:

Weak
Introduction

“The way it was introduced didn’t
inspire me to try it.”

Introduce ideas in ways
geared to foster interest
and positive anticipation.

No
Monitoring

“Teachers were not held
accountable for doing it.”

Confirm agreements,
including on design & use
of monitoring and
feedback mechanisms.

Weak
Support

“There was too little support and
training.”

Offer appropriate training
& assistance and
organize teams for peer
support & sharing.

Insufficient
Streamlining

“It was just too much, on top of
everything else the school was
trying to do.”

Establish priorities,
streamline assignments,
foster coherence of
systems.

The Seven C’s

What Teachers & Leaders Do (What Learners Experience)

1. Care relationship building (Encouragement and Support)

2. Control for on-task behavior (Press for Cooperation and Focus)
3. Clarify important ideas & priorities (Success Seems Feasible)
4. Challenge learners (Press for Effort, Perseverance and Rigor)
5. Captivate learners (Learning is Interesting and Relevant)

&. Confer with learners (Learners’ |deas are Respected)

7. Consolidate understanding (Ideas get Connected and Integrated)

22

4/5/2012

11



Percentage agreement with items in the composite
seven C's index for 244 urban elementary classrooms, by
srade. Each of the 244 bars represents a classroom.

100

90

80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

0 -

GRADE: K | 15Gr.| 2"Gr. 31 Gr.

Classroom average levels of agreement with Seven C's

itemns in four urban middle schools.
(Each dot rep acl with b 10 and 50 ' ]

100

School A School B School € School D
Means=52.6 Mean=49.8 Mean=46.7 Mean=46.0

20

hd &

80

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

4/5/2012

12



Developing healthy dispositions and experiencing
a high quality of life in school: classrooms that
rate higher on the Seven C’s also rate higher on:

»Happiness in class

»Good behavior in class
>Healthy responses to social pressures
(e.g., less holding back, hiding effort, help avoidance)

»Academic engagement/effort
»Satisfaction with performance and progress

Some findings from the Gates
Foundation Measures of Effective
Teaching Project

4/5/2012

13



Predicted differences in months of learning for classrooms at the 25t versus
on for the MET sample.

taught by the same teacher.)

75t percentiles of the composite Seven C’s distributi
(Estimated using surveys from one class and gains from another class,

On state math test:

On the Balanced Assessment in Math: -

On state English Langiage Arts (ELA) test

On the Stanford 9 Open Ended ELA" 2.9 months: s

*Based on Table 9, p. 26: Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation, “Learning about Teaching:
Initial findings from the Measures of Effective Teaching Project” December 2010.

The benchmark in these examples is the bottom classroom in the top third
(i.e., the 67" percentile) among all classrooms at this particular school.

Seral) over or Cllek any bubble to proceed
(2 Show ail scores

‘@ Need Help?

4/5/2012

14



4/5/2012

Secrofl over or Clisk eny bubbie o proseed
) Show ai scores

’@ Poed Holp?

Academie
Eng "

Academio
.Engagement

b Teacher
A

Seroli over or Click any bubbile to procesd

O Show ol scoros

@ Need Help?

Acadmx;{é
LEngagament

. Teacher

15



Serotd over or ClieR any bubbie to procassd
3 Show all scores

E Teacher

} Hood Holp?

JAN

Scroft over or Click any bubbie to procaed
() Show alt scores

@ Need Help?

4/5/2012

16



- Seroll over o Clish any bubble to pres:
{2 Show ef scores

Teacher

 Instructional

§ 33% /1 73%

Support

Support
Boore ve. Benchaark

A

Scroll over or Click any bubdle to procsed
3 Show all scores

E Instructionak

l@ Neod Help?

i

Jupport: &,

4/5/2012

17



A Use Case

District and School Analysis

s District level leaders review results of the 7Cs
analysis across all schools in the district

 School level leaders review results of the 7Cs
analysis across classrooms in their schools

o District and school level leaders use these data
to focus professional development strategies
and to monitor the impact of school
improvement efforts

Content, Pertagogy Relationships

TheTrMProject

District: Percent favorable, by school, for each Seven C’s category.

(Each line is one of 48 secondary schools in one urban school district.)

Care | | Clarify Captivate | - | Consolidate
ntrol Challeng: Confer Mean
57 R DN SR "8 pA SR RSN 5 3

il 3‘ ::: P2 ‘3‘”""
SO tazd e e
50-59% | s =

4/5/2012

18



60 t0:74%

Line 1 is for the lowest rated high school: See the next slide.

Care | | Clarify Captivate | Consolidate

Megn

Control ‘ _| Challenge anfer

50-59%

40-49%:

25-39%

Each row shows the percent favarable responses for a classroom in the
lowest rated high school, (classes with at least 10 respondents)

40-49%

Care Clarify Captivate Consolidate
Control Challenge Confer Mean

4/5/2012

19



4/5/2012

Line 48 shows the highest rated high school: See the next slide.

Care | | Clarify Capti Consolidate
Control Challenge
A TN, 3

Mean

Each row shows the percent favorable responses for a classroom in the

highest rated high school. (Classes with at least 10 respondents)
Care Clarify ) Captivate Consolidate
Control Challenge Confer Mean
3 1 3 ¥ T 22} e

20



Revisiting Key Points

» Teaching in some classrooms is much more effective than in others at
fostering Seven C’s learning conditions.

» Student perceptions of classroom practice on Seven C’s dimensions can
help in predicting learning outcomes and should be taken seriously by
policy makers and educators.

» There tends to be much more Seven C’s variation within schools—from
one classroom to another—than between them, from one school to
another.

» Generally, students are happier, more hard working and more satisfled
with their achievements in classrooms that rate higher on the Seven C’.

» There are many ways that student perspectives can be used to provide
useful information about patterns of teaching effectiveness, ideally in
combination with other measures: we need multiple measures multiple
times over multiple year.

Cantent, Pedogogy, Relationships

The TrlEdProject

From the Preface to: Ronald F. Ferguson, Sandra Hackman, Robert Hanna, and Ann
Ballantine, December 2008. Raising Achievement and Closing Gaps in Whole School
Systems: Recent Advances in Research and Practice. Report on the 2008 Annual
Conference of the Achievement Gap Initiative at Harvard University. Report is downloadable
at www.agi.harvard.edu.

4/5/2012

21



Proposition 1

Leadership that Combines Passion
with Competence: Superintendents,
principals, other administrators, and even
lead teachers effectively cultivate not
only a sense of urgency but also a sense
of possibility, built on demonstrated
expertise among people in key positions
and their commitment to continuous
improvement.

Proposition 2

Clear, Shared Conceptions of
Effective Instruction: The district
identifies key ideas concerning effective
instructional and supervisory practice,
and works to establish them as a
“common language” for approaching
instructional improvement.

4/5/2012

22



Proposition 3

Streamlined and Coherent
Curriculum: The district purposefully
selects curriculum materials and places
some restrictions on school and teacher
autonomy in curriculum decisions. The
district also provides tools (including
technology) and professional
development to support classroom-level
delivery of specific curricula.

Proposition 4

Organizational Structures and Personnel
that Embody Capacity to Teach and
Motivate Adults: The district maintains
routines and structures within which adult
educators (sometimes consultants) engage
teachers and administrators in continuous
improvement of instructional and supervisory
practices. Coaching, observing, and sharing
make it difficult for individuals to avoid the
change process, and the push for adaptive
change spurs resisters to leave their comfort
zones or eventually depart from the district.

4/5/2012

23



Proposition 5

Patient but Tough Accountability: The
district develops tools and routines for
monitoring teaching practices and
learning outcomes, targeting assistance
where needed, and sometimes replacing
teachers or administrators who fail to

improve.

Proposition 6

Data-Driven Decision Making and
Transparency: Teachers and administrators
analyze student performance for individual
students and summarize data by grade level,
special education status, English as a second
language status, race/ethnicity, and gender.
The district publicizes strategic goals for
raising achievement levels and reducing gaps
and tracks progress in visible ways.
Administrators identify, examine, and often
emulate practices from successful schools.

4/5/2012

24



Proposition 7

Community Involvement and
Resources: The district engages a
broad range of stakeholders, including
school board members, local
businesses, and parents, to do their
parts toward achieving well-formulated
strategic goals.

Accepting Responsibility

Where does responsibility lie for helping
people to cope effectively with the
complexities that overwhelm them?

Where does responsibility lie for doing
the intellectual work to design adulit
learning experiences and organize the
ongoing work in schools and districts?

How does a person and a leadership
team earn the authority to take such
responsibility effectively?

4/5/2012

25






S e s

Five Challenges & Stages of Social & Intellectual Engagement

Progress is neither smooth nor irreversible, so early stages are often revisited.
(Columns are tasks. Rows are stages. Wording below represents upside ideals vs. downside possibilities.)

positively affirms
each member's
contribution and
continues to be
caring, competent,
consistent and

respectful.

to manage their
autonomy well and
the authority is
mostly
unconcerned about
control issues.

on task for
achievement of
goals and begin to
contemplate more
advanced future
goals in the same
domain,

pays off in terms
of new
understandings
and growing
confidence in
capacity for being 3

successful,

Authors on group process, innovation diffusion, social work, human development and business

Challenges >
S| L . 1L HH 8 Iv. V.
T| Trust & Interest Balanced vs. Ambitiousness Industriousness Success &
A Vs, Imbalanced vs. Ambivalence |vs. Disengagement| Consolidation
G Mistrust & Authority Control | (i.e., High vs. Low & vs. Confusion
E Disinterest & Member Goals) Discouragement & Irresolution
S
Introductory Authority Authority Authority Authority inspires
L . sessions foster in €xpresses an expresses expresses initial interest in
- members asense . EESIEIGATH RTE commitment to anticipation that group purposes
the activities will high goals for there may be and helps
; | be well managed | members and the setbacks, but members begin
8 feeling of positive while also desire that promises to be believing in their
anticipation. welcoming members should | supportive to help prospects for
member input. have high goals | members succeed. success.
too.
IL. Members' trust of Often through Authority Authority is Members
the authority mutual testi elaborates his or vigilant that experience early
J’ develops based on | responses, her goals and members are successes and
their perceptions JEEERTIISTOARTIN encourages actively engaged | begin using their
of the authority's SENCNIUNINUUNRNEE members to take | and not off-task or autonomy to
motives, ' appropriate initiative in discouraged. enhance their own
competence, ince of formulating and Authority & others’
consistency and AANSIIGGRI articulating goals | provides supports, | effectiveness and
respect for nd member for their own payoffs and fulfillment.
members. contributions. penalties(?), as
appropriate,
L. Trusted authority | Member autonomy Each member Authority insures Members
is relied upon to and authority collaborates with that the “Five | experience enough
collaborate with control are the authority to "Conditions that | early success that
members in expressed mostly commit to Support ambitious goals
setting goals and within an Ambitiousness & | seem feasible &
overcoming appropriately Industriousness” | members become
ambivalence. balanced range. e by are established more committed,
cither party. and maintained.
Iv. Trusted authority | Members can be Specific goals BRI eTagAT NG| Members
is relied upon for | trusted to manage | guide decisions EHBLSROIEE | experience enough
instruction, additional about allocation of i success that they
assistance and autonomy; effort, resources sustain their
encouragement as | Authority seldom and attention. industriousness
members endea- needs to be and don’t become
vor industriously | preoccupied with discouraged by
to achieve goals. control issues. 1 setbacks,
V. Trusted authority | Members continue | Members remain Industriousness Members

consolidate
understandings

and look forward

to future
experiences in
which to use their
new knowledge.

marketing have discovered the basic patterns in this diagram multiple times, independently.




FIVE CONDITIONS that Support Ambitiousness and
Industriousness.

Answers to the following five questions may affect whether members are ambitious
instead of ambivalent (task 3). Note that changing the same questions from future
to present tense shows their relevance for industriousness versus discouragement &

disengagement (task 4).

1. Is success going to be feasible?
e Do I have the capacity [ need to do my part?
e  Will other people do their parts?

2. Are the goals important to me? For my community?
3. Will the activities be interesting or enjoyable? Boring?

4. Will authority figures and colleagues care about me and support me?
¢ Will they encourage me? Will they push me?
e Will they monitor and comment on my performance, good or bad?

5. Will doing well affect my relationships with peers?
e Will there be negative/positive peer pressure?
e Am [ concemed about standing out from peers so that I might hold back (even if
there is no peer pressure to avoid standing out)? [Accommodation]

How do an authority figure’s practices affect how members answer these questions?

FOUR TRUST QUESTIONS

1. Motives: Can I trust that your motives are compatible with mine?

2. Competence: Can I trust that you are competent to play your role in making our
work together successful?

3. Dependability: Can I trust on you to keep your word and to follow through in
carrying out your role?

4. Collegiality: Can I trust you to treat me and others with respect so that our work will
not be impeded by hurt feelings and grudges due to disrespect?

(397

Last Edited & Updated 10/8/08, as a paraphrasing of the Tripod Project framework for schools.




feature /LeADERSHIP

48

sp

BY RONALD F. FERGUSON

n most discussions of “what
works” in education, the
focus is on rules (such as
class size limits) or on pro-
grams and their various
components, These are

; clearly important. But no
matter what the reform, implementa-
tion is key.

Five challenges to achieving and
sustaining social and intellectual
engagement in implementing profes-
sional development for school
improvement are:
¢ Inrroducing new activities in ways

FALL 2006 VOL. 27, NO. 4

CHALLENGES

TO EFFECTIVE

that inspire buy-in;

Balancing principal control with
teacher autonomy;

Committing to ambitious goals;
Mainraining industriousness in
pursuit of those goals; and .
Effectively harvesting and sustain-
ing the gains.

For each of the five challenges,
school leaders take strategic actions
and hope people will respond in ways
likely to foster success.

Ask the leaders what they did in
any school or district where test scores
have risen dramatically, and some part
of the answer will often resemble
these strategies. What determines
whether teachers are receptive to a
strategy and whether they work hard
to make an initiative successful?

RONALD F. FERGUSON is an econamist
and senior research associate at the Wiener
Center for Sacial Policy. You can contact him
at 79 John F. Kennedy St., Cambridge, MA
02138, 617-495-1104, fax 617-496-9053, e-
mail: Ronald_Ferguson@harvard.edu.

WWW.NSDC.ORG

TEACHER PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

School leaders can improve instruction by addressing these issues

Leadership is a major part of the
answer. Failure to successfully address
the first three challenges is among the
reasons professional development pro-
grams fail.

ANALYZING PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

For the past several years, the
Tripod Project for School
Improvement has surveyed students
and reachers regarding the five chal-
lenges.

Generally, there is nothing in the
answers to suggest 1nost teachers tried
to make the programs work and failed
or believed that the programs could
not have affected teaching and learn-
ing in their classrooms if implement-
ed well. Instead, it appears programs
had little or no effect because they
were never really implemented. The
teacher surveys suggest that profes-
sional development fails not primarily
because the ideas do not work when
implemented or because teachers

NATIONAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL



Reasons for ineffective professional development

Elementary and secondary school teachers checking each statement in response to the following direction:

"Recall the last professional development program at your school that had little or no effect on teaching or learning in
your class. With that program in mind, please check all of the following responses that apply.”

Percentages that checked the response

Elementary . Secondary

1. Trust and interest versus mistrust and disinterest
s The way it was introduced didn't inspire me to try it. 18% 3%
» Too many other things were going on, so | didn't pay a lot of attention to it. 19% 19%
» | never thought it could work with my studens. 6% 10%
» The goals of the program were not clear. 21% 29%
2. Balanced versus imbalanced administrator control and teacher autonomy
» Teachers were not heid accountable for doing it. 27% 29%
« It was going to infringe too much on my way of doing things. 1% 4%
3. Ambitiousness versus ambivalence

A. Feasibility of success
» There was too little support and training. 28% 36%
= The people responsible for training me weren't very good. 19% 21%

B. Enjoyment/difficulty
o it was just too much, on top of everything else the school was trying to do. 40% 42%
o It didn't fit well with other things | was doing. 13% 19%
» Doing it well would have been too much work. 3% 8%

C. Supervisor support and press
» Qur principal never really took it seriously. 4% 10%
4. Industriousness versus discouragement and disengagement
o | really tried to make it work, but it just didn't help my students. 5% 8%

14% 9%

» | started trying to implement it, but then lost interest.

Sample: 212 teachers from 17 secondary schools and 78 teachers from 19 elementary schools who voluntarily completed
this section of the Spring 2005 Tripod Project Teacher Survey online. Teachers represent roughly one-quarter of secondary
classrooms and one-third of elementary school classrooms where students were surveyed.

reject the approaches outright, but
because the ideas are not implement-
ed. (See survey results above.)

The implications are straightfor-
ward. Programs that have minimal
impact have not been implemented
because leaders have failed to:

¢ Select and introduce ideas in
ways thar foster trust (feelings of secu-
rity) and interest, not mistrust or lack
of interest.

° Assign responsibilities and man-
age accountability in ways likely to
achieve a balance of leadership control
and follower autonomy, not too much
or too little of either control or auton-
omy.

NATIONAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

o Plan, initiate and monitor
implementation in ways that inspire
ambitious goals, not ambivalence and
lack of commitment.

e Support ongoing implementa-
tion in ways that motivate industri-
ousness in the face of setbacks, not
discouragement and disengagement.

¢ Recognize, celebrate, and reward
accomplishments in ways that sustain
and consolidate positive changes, not
squander them through confusion
and incoherence.

Of course, to assert that these
things are important is much easier
than to explain how to do them. Local
preconditions can pose substantial bar-

800-727-7288

riers both to the introduction of new
ideas and to their implementation.

TWO CASE STUDIES

Researchers at Harvard have visit-
ed a number of schools over the past
year, speaking to Mo matter what the
administrators and
groups of teachers
about successes and
failures in professional development.
In one school we visited, recent histo-
ry predisposed it toward a balance of
too little administrator control and
perhaps too much teacher autonomy,
discouraging administrators from
introducing ideas around which

feey.

VOL. 27, NO. 4 FALL 2006 Iso

dIHSYIAVIT/ FAN3E s

reform, implementation is

49



-

Teature /i:apErsHip

Responses to the 5 challenges

Leadership actions that school leaders (A) and teachers (B) might take in relationship to the five challenges defined in the text
and ways that followers might respond or not with regard to positive engagement (C).

development program.

over the course of a school
year.

5

The A 8 C
challenge |
School leaders’ actions Teacher's classroom Engagement responses ;

regarding a professional leadership to leaders ‘

by school teachers and students.

1 Select and introduce ideas for
professional development.

Begin the school year with
classroom icebreakers.

Feel trustful and interested, versus
mistrustful, insecure or uninterested

2 Assign associated responsibilities
and define accountability for
participation. Design feedback
and monitoring mechanisms.

Establish rules and
classroom management
routines.

Achieve a balance (versus imbalance) of
personal autonomy in relationship to the
power and control of the leader, teacher or

group.

Resolve to be ambitious about achieving

teachers to be successful;
monitor and assist the
unsuccessful or disengaged.

3 Refine and clarify school and Define goals for learning.
personal goals for instructional goals, versus ambivalent, lacking
improvement. commitment.

4 Implement activities and help Implement teaching and Be relentlessly industriousness and resilient,

learning activities and work
with students to help them
succeed.

versus discouraged and disengaged.

5 Codify, celebrate, and reward
accomplishments.

Recognize, celebrate, and
reward accomplishments

Achieve, consolidate, and sustain positive
changes, versus getting lost in confusion and
lack of coherence and squandering gains.

have been at the school, but they do

improvement efforts might be organ-
ized. The second example is a school
that has improved over the past sever-
al years because of a strong principal
whose leadership has effectively
artended to the challenges in the
Engaging Professional Development
framework, a framework developed
through Harvard’s

In Case 1, the peers, not
the administrators, are the
sources of influential ideas.

Tripod Project for
School
Improvement which

50

ISD

focused initially on
classroom-level challenges of engaging
students in learning.

CASE 1
Revolving-Door Middle School
Revolving-Door Middle School (a
pseudonym) sits in a blue-collar sub-
urb of Cleveland, Ohio. Two-thirds of
the students qualify for free or
reduced-price lunch. About one-third
are black, and most of the rest are

FALL 2006 VOL. 27, NO. 4

white. When a team visited, the
school had had a complete turnover
of administrators for the third straight
year. The school had had seven princi-
pals in 12 years. Student performance
on state tests of reading, writing, and
science was similar to other districts
with comparable student populations,
but in math it was lower. For all these
subjects, scores at the end of 2004-05
had dropped. The state placed the
school on “academic watch” and it
had not made adequate yearly
progress (AYP).

Nonetheless, teachers expressed
pride in their stability as a staff and in
their commitment to one another and
students. “Everyone on this staff says
they are a family, and that’s what we
feel,” one teacher said. “People leave
and come back.”

In this school, peers, not adminis-
trators, are the sources of influential
ideas: Teachers trust peer leaders who

WWW.NSDC.ORG

not trust that administrators will stay
long enough to follow through on
new initiatives or enforce new direc-
tives. “T walk across the hall to see
what works,” a teacher said. “We all
do the same things.”

The vice principal said the admin-
istration had not tried any new initia-
tives, believing suggestions would be
unwelcome, “We are new folks, and
they are sick and tired of relearning
new people.”

She continued, “This year was
just to get to know you, and it was
not successful. We took on a lot of
extra burdens trying to build relation-
ships. Especially regarding discipline,
we took too much on. A student not
doing a writing assignment should
not be a referral to the principal. It’s a
classroom issue. But we took it on
this year. It’s been completely ineffec-
tive — constant referrals. And yet, we

NATIONAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL



still have the reputation of being
unsupportive,”

For this school, administrative
turnover produced too little adminis-
iragor control with perhaps too much
teacher autonomy, and the strategy of
the current administrators has even
further undermined administrators’
influence.

Consequently, teachers’ responses
to control-autonomy questions focus
on control by peer leaders. As one
explained it, “We do things as a col-
lective. There’s not peer pressure, but
people go along — if everyone agrees,
then everyone else agrees.”

The administrators seem not to
understand the key role of peer lead-
ers. Asked about plans for the next
year, the vice principal said a key will
be working with teachers likely to
resist the administration’s plans.
However, curriculum leaders and
team leaders are well positioned to
deal with resisters, once they them-
selves accept a new administration
proposal

Ar the same time, some teachers
yearn for administrative leadership.
“Administration needs to be available
— in the hallways, in the classrooms,
popping in, saying hi,” one teacher
said. “We don't have that here, so
people feel, if no one is going to
watch me, why should I care?

“The last principal tried to get
teachers to walk kids to class,” the
teacher continued. “We did it for the
first couple of weeks, and there were
few fights in the hallway. Bur reachers
didn’t want to do it. [So some
stopped], and nothing ever hap-
pened. This sets a tone for the rest of
the staff cha if you don’t do what
you don't want to do, nothing is
going to happen to you. This was an
effort introduced by the principal,
but not with buy-in originally from
leaders.”

As teachers without administra-
tive leadership or outside support,
they do not have the wherewithal to

NATIONAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

set the school on a strong upward tra-
jectory of improvement.

Among the main things this
school lacks is stable leadership capa-
ble of attending eftectively to the five
challenges. For example, if adminis-
trators chose this year to push for lit-
eracy instruction across the curricu-
lum, could they introduce it effective-
ly? Achieve accountability with a bal-
ance of control and autonomy for
teachers? Inspire teachers to embrace
ambitious goals and to implement
the new program relentlessly, resisting
discouragement? Would teachers take
seriously administrators’ overarching
vision for school improvement?
Without leadership that can meet
these challenges, Revolving-Door
Middle School seemns unlikely to har-
vest more fully its potential as a pro-
fessional community that educates
children well.

dIHSYAAVET/ FAN}es)

CASE 2
Relentless Elementary School
Relentless Elementary School (a
pseudonym) is a small elementary
school in northern Ohio where
almost 80% of students are non-
white, and more than chat qualify for
free and

reduced lunch. in Case 2, the staff has a

The staff here  sense of family and accepts
also prides the principal as leader.
itselfon a

strong sense of “family.” However,
they accept the principal as their
leader. She arrived four years ago to
lead a largely inherited faculey. For
the first two years, she worked to dis-
miss two teachers she regarded as
problems and ultimately succeeded. A
scrong professional development
leader, she has focused the staff on
particular instructional challenges
and been supported with several pro-
grams that the district has provided.
Test scores rose significantly in che
year after she arrived and have stayed
high for the past three years, though
reading scores dropped slightly in the

800-727-7188

VOL. 27, NO. 4

FALL 2006

ISD

51



feature /LeaDErsHIP

52

To learn more

¢ The five challenges,
an expanded
description.

s Leadership and
teacher engagement,
a diagram by Ronald

year before the observational visit.
How does ¢his principal introduce
ideas so as o get buy-in (trust and
interest)? The principal and teachers
independently emphasized the impor-
tance of the way professional develop-
ment is introduced in the school.
When the district is promoting a new
initiative, the principal takes two lead
teachers with her to district trainings
and then creates two-hour slots where
the three present the new material o
the rest of the staff. The teacher-to-
teacher nature of this presentation —
with the principal in the mix — is
particularly effective. As one teacher
said, “If che principal says it’s a good
idea, ‘This is what colleges and uni-
versities around the country are
doing,” we try it. Usually there are
some good points we can keep with
us. ... One of the keys to our success
is to ask, ‘Is this working?” We're
quick to change
when we need to.”
Teachers expect
the principal to
introduce new and
useful ideas and are
mostly predisposed
to be open, but agree

F. Ferguson. they will not persist
Visit with ideas that do
www.nsdc.org/ not prove effective,
oo How does this

ISb

principal balance

leadership control
with teacher auronomy? She has a low
tolerance for teachers who refuse to
participate appropriately as members
of the staff. “We're expected to com-
ply with the district,” the principal
said. “I have to embrace it; model it;
be enthusiastic. ... [ reinforce what
we are supposed to be doing in week-
ly (grade-level) meetings and also
when doing classroom observations.”
A teacher said, “She has high stan-
dards. You know she is also working,
She models for us. The enthusiasm
shows.”

Yet teachers are invited to offer

FALL 2006 VOL. 27, NO. 4

opinions and expect their opinions to
be taken seriously. In addition, the
principal agrees implicitly not to
strictly enforce some rules, such as the
rule thar rubrics should be posted in
classrooms and reflected in the com-
ments on student work. She says,
“You have to pick your battles.”

How does this principal support
ambitiousness and industriousness? In
the Effecrive Professional
Development framework, we say that
people are more likely to be ambitious
and industrious when five conditions
that support ambitiousness and indus-
triousness are satisfied:
°*  Success seems feasible on goals

that are clearly defined;

* The goals seem important;

e The experience is enjoyable;

e Supervisors are both encouraging
and insistent; and
°  Peers are supportive.

The professional climate in this
school satisfies all five conditions. The
principal is an enthusiastic proponent
of improvement through targered pro-
grams, rigorously implemented. She
and teachers agree on the value of
weekly meetings where she partici-
pates with each grade-level team.
Together, they examine student work,
discuss student progress, and discuss
new initiatives. She works one-on-one
with some teachers to keep them
focused on new instructional
approaches. She works hard to keep
up morale by convincing teachers that
success is within their control and the
work is important.

Much attention is paid to sustain-
ing the school’s reputation for high
scores on state tests. When asked
about the source of the staff’s deter-
mination to achieve high scores,
teachers respond, “Partially us, partial-
ly the principal. We are being judged.
We want to do well. Have to keep up
our reputation. We do better than
many suburban schools [but they look
down on us in a way]. We experience
joy in seeing our children succeed.”

WWW.NSDC.ORG

In general, the teachers feel that
although there are too many new
approaches each year, they are well
supported both in terms of profes-
sional development and, importantly,
materials. At this school, they are not
expected just to figure things out for
themselves after one workshop.

How does this principal achieve
coherence and consolidation? Under
this principal’s leadership, teachers at
the school clearly understand their
mission and methods by which to
achieve it. Coherence with regard to
particular programs comes from the
ways that programs are managed and
monitored during implementation
and from the ways that the effective
elements from programs are ultimate-
ly integrated into the school’s core
instructional regime.

CONCLUSION

To various degrees, school com-
munities are predisposed to be truseful
or mistrustful; cooperative or caught
up in power struggles; ambirtious or
uncommitted; persistently industrious
or easily discouraged; cohesive or
chaotic. ‘

Leaders can use the Effective
Professional Development framework
to diagnose, anticipate or plan for
implementation challenges. Teachers’
survey responses suggest that when
new initiatives founder, it is due less
to the initiatives’ metits or characreris-
tics and more to the ways in which
the initiatives are introduced, man-
aged, and supported. Too many initia-
tives are pootly introduced, not
embedded in systems of accountabili-
ty, pootly supported with training,
and crowded by competing demands
on time and attention. By successfully
addressing the five challenges in
implementing professional learning
programs, school leaders can effective-
ly improve instruction in their

schools.

NATIONAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL









43- BOARD RESOLUTION

Date: December 4, 2012 Agenda ltem : |

To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent Action: X

From: John Windom, Exec. Director, Full Service Schools

Other Transaction Descriptors:

Action to be Approved: Coniract Renewal (i.e.: Sole Source, Ratification)

Previous Board Resolution # 10-25-11-09
Prior Year Cost $100,000.00

SUBJECT: To ratify the contract renewal with Area Resources for Community and Human Services (ARCHS) for After
School for All Partnership of St. Louis (A.S.A.P.) services which provide after school programming»for SLPS students. The
period of the agreement is from July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013 at a cost not to exceed $50,000.00.

BACKGROUND: The A.S.A.P. is committed to providing after school programming that will achieve positive outcomes
for children. The District is a key member of the partnership and will be the recipient of assistance in management,
monitoring, and evaluation of its after school programs which will serve approximately 3,000 students.

Studies have consistently shown that high quality after school programs can markedly increase engagement in learning
by providing students with opportunities and experiences typically not available during the regular school day. Students
who are engaged in after school programs behave better in school, have better work habits, higher educational
aspirations, improved attitudes toward school, a greater sense of belonging in the community and better relationships
with parents.

Accountability Plan Goals: Goal I: Student Performance Objective/Strategy: A.3.d

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 111 Location Code - 00 Project Code -110 Fund Type — 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code)

Fund Source: £27.42.233-1258-8318 Non—GOB Requisition #:
Amount: $50,000.00
Fund Source: Requisition #:
Amount:
Fund Source: | Requisition #:
Amount:

$50,000.00 | XIPending Funding Availability | Vendor #: 60001382

Department: Community Education | ., ‘

Z}(s, Budget Director

- / ‘ |_, Fisher, CFO/Treasurer
= [l 2

Johindom, Exec. Director, Full Service Schools Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Requestor:

Revised 07/06/2011 Reviewed By: Reviewed By: Reviewed By:



Vendor Performance Report

Type of report: Final | Quarterly [ ]

Report Date: November 8, 2012

Dept / School: Community Education

Reported By: John Windom

Vendor: ARCHS

Vendor #: 600013825

Contract #/ P.O/ #: 4500162376

Contract Name: Area Resources for Community and
Human Services (ARCHS)

Contract Amount: $ 100,000.00

Award Date: 10-25-11

provide after school programming for SLPS students.

Purpose of Contract (Brief Description): This is a partnership agreement with Area Resources for Community
and Human Services (ARCHS) for After School for All Partnership of St. Louis (A.S.A.P.) services which

The A.S.A.P. is committed to providing after school programming that will achieve positive outcomes for
children. The District is a key member of the partnership and will be the recipient of assistance in management,
monitoring, and evaluation of its after school programs which will serve approximately 3,000 students.

Unsatisfactory

Performance Ratings: Summarize the vendor’s performance and circle the number which best describes their performance
in that category. See Vendor Performance Report Instructions for explanations of categories and numeric ratings (please
attach additional sheets if necessary). Ratings 5 = Exceptional; 4 = Very Good; 3 = Satisfactory; 2 = Marginal; 1 =

Category Rating

Comments (Brief)

Quality of Goods / Services

Progress is being made in this area.

Timeliness of Delivery or
Performance

Need increase in frequency of reports.

Business Relations

Too many people involved in the communication and
addressing of issues. Greater efficiency is needed.

Customer Satisfaction

Need all programs to operate with well trained staff.

Cost Control

District contributes $100,000 as a portion of a multi-
million dollar budget.

pl=mvwaf mpeiu mvuio moen] mowd o

Average Score

Add above ratings: divide the total by the number of
areas being rated.

shall be honored during this renewal period.

Please Check

Would you select / recommend this vendor again? Please be aware that an answer of yes authorizes the Purchasing
Department to seek renewal of the available option year for this contract. All items and conditions within the current contract

YesXI No[




FY13 ARCHS Afterschool Program Sites

Adams

Ashland

nyant Hill

Cole |

Columbia

Cote Brilliante

O 0 N O U1 D W N =

Dunbar

Farragut

Ford

[N
o

Froebel

[ S
w N

Herzog

Hodgen

Jefferson

=
S

Laclede

N =
N o w»

Lexington

Mann

Mason

I
(o)

NN
- O O

Meramec

Mullanphy

Nance

Oak Hill

N
N

Sherman

NN
(2 R Ot

Sigel

Woodward

Woerner







43+ BOARD RESOLUTION

Date: November 30, 2012 Agenda ltem

To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent Action:

From: John Windom, Exec. Director, Full Service Schools

Action to be Approved: Other Transaction Descriptors:
Contract Increase/Decrease (i.e.: Sole Source, Ratification)

Previous Board Resolution # 10-18-12-17
Previous Acceptance $26,320.00

SUBJECT: To approve the amendment of Board Resolution #10-18-12-17, for the Missouri Botanical Garden, to include
the increased cost to provide the Accessibility Service Project for Soldan High School. The contract with the Missouri
Botanical Garden will be increased by $2,800.00 for the period October 1, 2012 through May 15, 2013. The total cost of
the contract including the amendment will be $29,120.

BACKGROUND: The original Board Resolution amount did not include the collaboration with the St. Louis Society for
the Blind and Visually Impaired to plan and implement a service learning project for Soldan students that will enrich the
experience of visiting the Garden for those with limited abilities. In order to provide services written in the grant the cost
of the contract must be increased.

Accountability Plan Goals: Goal I: Student Performance Objective/Strategy: 1.A.3.d

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 111 Location Code - 00 Project Code -110 Fund Type ~ 2218 Function— 6411 Object Code)

Fund Source: 827-W5-293-1663-6319 Non-GOB Requisition #: 10132403
Amount: $2,800.00
Fund Source: Requisition #:
Amount:
Fund Source: | Requisition #:
Amount:
Cost Not to Exceed: $2,800.00 | [_IPending Funding Availability Vendor #: 600001260
Department: Community Education {E
LGt

Requestor: Judith King

h Fisher, CFO/Treasurer

e —

LJKZZ;%’(

wamdom Exec Director, FuII Service Schools

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 07/06/2011 Reviewed By: _~~ ‘ L Reviewed By: Reviewed By:



)qu MissouURl BoTANICAL GARDEN

P.O. Box 299 » St. Louis, MO « 63166-0299 USA = +1 (314) 577-5100 « www.mobot.org

June 11,2012

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams
Superintendent of Schools
St. Louis Public Schools
801 N. 11th Street

St. Louis, Missouri 63101

Dear Dr. Adams:

On behalf of the Missouri Botanical Garden, we are delighted to serve as one of your community
partners in Connections for Youth 2012. We enthusiastically pledge our support, expertise,
energy and resources to this collaborative, after-school program aimed at engaging and enriching
SLPS-district students. :

Since its founding, Missouri Botanical Garden has been committed to connecting people with
plants and the wonders of the natural world. Today, education remains at the heart of everything
we do — from playing host to nearly one million visitors a year to strengthening science learning
and teaching for students and teachers to supporting sustainability and conservation efforts
throughout the St. Louis community and around the world. Today, the Garden and its St. Louis-
area sites (including Shaw Nature Reserve, Sophia M. Sachs Butterfly House and Litzsinger
Road Ecology Center) provide in-depth, nature-inspired educational programs for nearly 100,000
students and 4,000 teachers each year. The Garden’s team of professional, passionate educators
focus on core priorities: (1) reconnecting people with nature; (2) increasing young people’s
interest in science and conservation careers; and (3) propelling the community toward
sustainable living.

In just the past year (2011-2012), the Garden collaborated in a year-long Sprouting Schools
program with Washington Montessori. The program focused on strengthening student and
teacher appreciation and understanding of plants and the natural world while also promoting
science inquiry skills. Professional development sessions engaged teachers in botany, ecology
and earth science investigations in the schoolyard, classroom and school garden, while
curriculum and hands-on instructional supplies enabled enriching science lessons for more than
330 preK-3rd grade students. Garden educators helped teachers design lessons that connected
young children’s observations to science concepts and created stimulating questions and
investigations. Garden educators then modeled inquiry practices during the delivery of these
lessons. Students discovered nature outside their classroom door and at the Garden, and with the
encouragement and support of Garden instructors, helped plant garden beds in their schoolyard.
This comprehensive program also embraced and supported the critical role of parents in young
learners’ lives, and engaged Washington Montessori families through Family Science Nights
held at the school and at Missouri Botanical Garden.

Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled paper.



The Garden seeks to build on this momentum at Washington Montessori through its participation
in the Connections for Youth 2012 program. Specifically, the Garden will:

e In Years 1-3, plan and conduct each year 24, two-hour sessions at Washington Montessori
serving a total of 60 elementary students, and 20, two-hour sessions at Soldan International
Studies High School serving a total of 40 high school students. The visits will include one
Saturday Academy at the Garden and one after-school student visit to the Garden for each
school*. These services will be provided at an annual cost of $6,720 for elementary school

programming and $5,600 for high school programming. *7ransportation will be procured,
coordinated and underwritten by the District.

e Collaboratively plan, develop and co-deliver thematic units with the Saint Louis Zoo and the
Saint Louis Science Center to ensure sessions are coordinated, cohesive, and articulated.
Ensure all programming is delivered using best practices in inquiry-driven learning and
teaching. Integrate elements of place-based education, service learning and family
engagement throughout the year.

e In Year 1, collaborate with the St. Louis Society for the Blind and Visually Impaired to plan
and implement a service learning project for Soldan students that will enrich the experience
of visiting the Garden for those with limited abilities. These services will include 10, two-
hour sessions at a cost of $2,800. Two of these sessions will take place at the Garden* (one in

the Fall and one in the Spring), while the other eight will be at Soldan. *Transportation will be
procured, coordinated and underwritten by the District.

e Provide complimentary one-day admission passes to Missouri Botanical Garden, Shaw
Nature Reserve and Sophia M. Sachs Butterfly House to participating students and families
as part of a culminating learning experience associated with the Connections for Youth 2012
program.

e Appoint a representative to serve on the Project Advisory Council.
e Participate in project evaluation activities as necessary.
Thank you again for inviting us to join you and other community partners in this exciting

program focused on providing enriching, meaningful after-school learning experiences for SLPS
students. If there are other ways in which we can be of service, please don’t hesitate to call.

Shei aS. Voss
VP, Education






4> BOARD RESOLUTION

Date: December 3, 2012 Agenda ltem : |

To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent Action: X

From: Blake Youde, Dep. Supt., Institutional Advancement

Action to be Approved: Other Transaction Descriptors:
Agency/Partnership Agreement (i.e.: Sole Source, Ratification)

SUBJECT: To approve an Agency Service Agreement with Healthy Youth Partnership to fund mini grants at 16
elementary schools participating in the Aim to Fitness program as proposed in the U. S. Department of Education - Carol
M. White - Aim to Fitness Grant. The Agreement is for the period January 18, 2013 - July 31, 2013 and shall not exceed
$90,038. 00.

BACKGROUND: The District was awarded the USDE Carol M. White Aim to Fitness Grant in September 2012 for use
during the 2012-2013 school year. According to the grant agreement, for school year 2012-2013, SLPS may designate
sixteen schools to receive the mini grants. Schools that receive mini grants from the Healthy Youth Partnership may use
them to fund services that are in keeping with the goals and objectives of the Carol M. White Aim to Fitness Grant.
Services provided may include, but are not necessarily limited to, physical activity programs, nutrition education
programs, and professional development workshops for SLPS staff. Please see the attached list for the sixteen schools
that will be participating in the grant program.

Accountability Plan Goals: Goal I: Student Performance Objective/Strategy: |.A.

FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 111 Location Code - 00 Project Code -110 Fund Type — 2218 Function—- 6411 Object Code)

Fund Source: 847-WZ-293-1123-6319 Non-GOB Requisition #: 10132473
Amount: $90,038.00

Fund Source: Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: { Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost Not to Exceed: $90,038.00 | [[IPending Funding Availability Vendor #: 600015204

Department: Development Office

Requestor: Linda Riekes

Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

¥oude, Dep. Supt., Institutional Advancement

Revised 07/06/2011 Reviewed By: , 2 \/\ Reviewed By: Reviewed By:






AGENCY SERVICE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
Special Administrative Board of the
Transitional School District of the City of St. Louis
AND
Healthy Youth Partnership

This Agency Service Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the 18th day
of January, 2013 by and between the Special Administrative Board of the Transitional
School District of the City of St. Louis (hereinafter “SLPS,” “the District,” or “SAB”), a
school district organized and existing under the laws of the state of Missouri and Healthy
Youth Partnership also known as HYP (hereinafter Agency).

WHEREAS, the District is in need of certain services as a part of the U.S.
Department of Education — Carol M. White — Aim To Fitness Grant for its students and has
selected the Agency to provide such classes; and

WHEREAS, Agency is willing to provide such services to the District; and

WHEREAS, the District and Agency desire to memorialize the terms and conditions
of their agreement;

TERM: This agreement shall commence on the 18th Day of January, 2013, and shall be
completed on the 31st Day of July, 2013.

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

The Agency will provide

1. Coordination of one or more mini-grant programs wherein HYP partners and/or
other community agencies provide services to participating SLPS schools for each
academic year of the Carol M. White PEP grant term. The participating schools
will be decided by SLPS. For school year 2012-13, sixteen (16) schools are slated to
begin receiving services; for each subsequent year of the grant term HYP will
provide services to the schools identified by SLPS, not to exceed eighteen (18)
schools in any one year of the grant term. The services provided by HYP will be in
keeping with the goals and objectives of the Aim To Fitness Grant and may include
but not necessarily be limited to mini-grants, activities related to School Health
Advisory Councils (SHACS), physical activity programs, nutrition education
programs, and professional development workshops for SLPS staff. These services
may be provided before school, after school, or integrated into the school day.



Under the grant, community collaboration is in place to implement the mini-grant
proposed. Jayne Greenberg is hired to provide evaluation services.

2. A Community Coordinator to be hired by HYP who will work collaboratively with
HYP partners, HYP Board of Directors and St. Louis Public Schools in order to implement
the above mini-grant programs.

3. Evaluation of the above mini-grant programs, to include such activities as
process/implementation, goals and objectives specific to each content area (physical activity,
nutrition, etc.), and other outcome measures as deemed necessary by HYP. It is expected
that HYP will work closely (meetings, phone calls, etc.) with other Aim To Fitness Grant
contracted evaluation partners to coordinate activities and prevent overlap and duplication
of effort. It is agreed that Jayne Greenberg will provide evaluation services at a cost of
$15,000. The payment to Dr. Greenberg, detailed above will be made bi-annually.

SLPS will provide

1. Project Director to facilitate close collaboration between HYP and the schools and
contacts within the schools to be included in the mini-grant programs.

2. District support, dedicated personnel, and sufficient time and space to convene at a
minimum semi-monthly basis the School Health Advisory Councils (SHACS) for all
participating schools in the mini-grant program described above.

3. Project Director shall provide written feedback as to the progress of HYP activities
at least on quarterly basis and shall meet with the HYP Community Coordinator
and Board to discuss progress, problems, and future plans at least twice during the
contracted period

4. Sufficient access to SLPS schools (playgrounds, gyms, classrooms, outdoor spaces,
meeting rooms, etc.) participating in the mini-grant program for HYP staff and
contracted partners to implement above programs. All HYP activities will adhere to
relevant SLPS policies and procedures, and the Project Director should provide clear
guidance as to such policies and procedures as they relate to communications,
marketing, use of equipment, and other relevant policies and procedures.

5. Support and assistance from SLPS Development and Partnership Director to secure
additional funding for grant implementation and evaluation.

PERFORMANCE: The Agency agrees to perform the Services set forth above in a
competent and professional manner. The Agency shall be and shall remain fully
responsible for the quality and accuracy of Agency’s work. Agency’s performance will be
measured according to the performance standards set forth in Attachment A.




COMPENSATION: The District shall compensate the Agency for the work as outlined in
the payment schedule below (HYP does acknowledge the annual payment allowed per the
grant terms are: $90,038 — year 1; $88,460.00 — year 2; $89,539.00 — year 3).

PAYMENT SCHEDULE: Payment shall be provided to Agency upon receipt of invoices.
Agency shall provide quarterly invoices to SLPS and shall be signed by the appropriate
administrative Agency official. The Agencies quarterly invoices shall constitute the
required financial reports under this Agreement. The Final Invoice shall be clearly
identified as “final” and shall be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the Agency’s
end date.

BACKGROUND SCREENS: In the event that Agency employees will have direct contact
with SLPS students, a background check will be required. The Agency shall arrange to
have the background checks completed and provide a verification of a completed
background check to SLPS for each employee who will have direct contact with SLPS
students.

CONFIDENTIALITY:

District Information. The Agency acknowledges that it shall now, and in the future
may, have access to and contact with confidential information relating to ideas, strategies,
plans, purposes, and/or agendas that the District may seek to advance. Any reports and
information given to or generated by the Agency hereunder, as well as the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, shall also be considered confidential information. Both
during the term of this Agreement and thereafter, the Agency covenants and agrees to hold
such information in trust and confidence and to exercise diligence in protecting and
safeguarding such information, as well as any other information protected from public
disclosure by federal or state law or by the policies or procedures of the District. The
Agency covenants and agrees it will not knowingly use, directly or indirectly, for its own
benefit, or for the benefit of another, any of the confidential information, but instead will
use such information only for the purposes contemplated hereunder. Further, the Agency
covenants and agrees that it will not disclose any confidential information to any third
party except as may be required in the course of performing services for the District
hereunder or by law. In no event, shall the Agency be deemed a spokesman for the District
in any manner for the purpose of disseminating any information hereunder.

Student Information. The Agency acknowledges that it shall now, and in the future may,
have access to and contact with confidential information of students. Both during the term
of this Agreement and thereafter, the Agency covenants and agrees to hold such
information in trust and confidence and to exercise diligence in protecting and safeguarding
such information, as well as any other information protected from public disclosure by
federal or state law or by the policies or procedures of the District. The Agency covenants



and agrees it will not knowingly use, directly or indirectly, for its own benefit, or for the
benefit of another, any of said confidential information, but instead will use said
information only for the purposes contemplated hereunder. Further, the Agency covenants
and agrees that it will not disclose any confidential information to any third party except as
may be required in the course of performing services for the District hereunder or by law.
Finally, the Agency covenants and agrees that any access to the confidential information of
any student shall be in compliance with the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act
(“FERPA”).

Student Education/Medical Records. The Agency acknowledges that it shall now, and
in the future may, have access to and contact with the education and/or medical records of
students. Both during the term of this Agreement and thereafter, the Agency covenants
and agrees to hold such information in trust and confidence and to exercise diligence in
protecting and safeguarding such information, as well as any other information protected
from public disclosure by federal or state law or by the policies or procedures of the District.
The Agency covenants and agrees it will not knowingly use, directly or indirectly, for its
own benefit, or for the benefit of another, any of said confidential information, but instead
will use said information only for the purposes contemplated hereunder. Further, the
Agency covenants and agrees that it will not disclose any confidential information to any
third party except as may be required in the course of performing services for the District
hereunder or by law. Finally, the Agency covenants and agrees that any access to the
education records of any student shall be in compliance with FERPA and any access to the
medical records of any student shall be in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act of 1996.

Exceptions to Confidentiality Obligations. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
Agency’s obligations of confidentiality will not include information which:

at the time of disclosure was in the public domain,;

after such disclosure, immediately becomes generally available to the public other
than through any act or omission of the Agency or its Personnel; and

is required to be disclosed by a court of competent jurisdiction, provided that prior
written notice of such disclosure is furnished to the District in a timely manner in order to
afford the District the opportunity to seek a protective order against such disclosure and
the disclosure is strictly limited to the information that the court requires.



INDEMNIFICATION

SLPS agrees to hold harmless the Agency and the Agency’s officers, directors, employees,
volunteers and agents from and against all liabilities, losses, damages, costs, and expenses
of any kind (including without limitation, reasonable legal fees and expenses) which may be
suffered by or incurred by or threatened against the Agency or any of its officers, directors,
employees, volunteers and agents of Agency on account of or resulting from injury, or claim
of injury to person or property arising out of the negligence or alleged negligence of SLPS.

Agency agrees to hold harmless SLPS and SLPS’s officers, directors, employees, volunteers
and agents from and against all liabilities, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any kind
(including without limitation, reasonable legal fees and expenses) which may be suffered by
or incurred by or threatened against SLPS or any of its officers, directors, employees,
volunteers and agents of SLPS on account of or resulting from injury, or claim of injury to
person or property arising out of the negligence or alleged negligence of Agency.

INSURANCE

SLPS has a self funded arrangement to address liability claims which may be presented
against SLPS or its employees. This program has a limit of $1,000,000. SLPS is a qualified
self-insurer in the State of Missouri.

Agency shall maintain occurrence based insurance including comprehensive general

liability in the amount of $500,000. The Agency will also carry Workers’ Compensation
coverage as mandated by the State of Missouri.

TERMINATION

a. Termination without Cause. Either party may terminate this Agreement
without cause by giving written notice of the intent to terminate. In the event that
such written Notice of Intent to Terminate is provided, termination of this
Agreement shall become effective thirty (30) days from the date set forth in the
Notice of Intent to Terminate. The Agency will be compensated for those services
provided through the date of termination and any approved related expenses within
sixty (60) of receipt of a properly submitted invoice.

b. Termination with Cause. Either party reserves the right to terminate this
Agreement immediately if the other party fails to comply with any terms or
conditions of this Agreement and such failure continues for ten (10) days
following receipt of written notice from the objecting party. In the event that
this Agreement is terminated under this Article, the rights and remedies of
either party provided under this Agreement shall not be exclusive and are in
addition to any other rights and remedies which either party may be entitled



to pursue in the event of a breach of this Agreement as provided by law or
under the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

c. Effect of Termination on the Parties Obligations. Upon termination of this
Agreement for any reason, the parties shall have no further obligations under this
Agreement, except as expressly set forth in this Agreement.

d. Return of Documentation. Upon the expiration or termination of this
Agreement, the Consultant shall, at the option of the District, deliver all finished or
unfinished documents, data, studies, reports, and like documents generated by the
Consultant hereunder.

GOVERNING LAW - JURDISDICTION

This Agreement shall be governed, construed and interpreted under Missouri law, and shall
be deemed to be executed and performed in the City of St. Louis, Missouri. Any legal action
relating to this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Missouri, and the
parties agree to the exclusive exercise of jurisdiction and venue over them by a court of
competent jurisdiction located in the City of St. Louis, Missouri. The parties expressly
agree that no action concerning this Agreement, or an alleged breach thereof, may be
commenced anywhere but the City of St. Louis, Missouri.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the complete agreement between the parties and shall, as of the
effective date hereof, supercede all other agreements between the parties relating to the
subject matter of this Agreement. The parties stipulate that neither of them has made any
representation with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement or the execution and
delivery hereof except such representations as are specifically set forth herein. All
agreements not expressly set forth herein are null and void. Each of the parties hereto
acknowledges that they have relied on their own independent judgment in entering into
this Agreement and have had the opportunity to consult legal counsel.

MODIFICATION

No waiver or modification of this Agreement or of any covenant, condition or limitation
herein contained shall be valid unless in writing and executed by authorized
representatives of both parties, and no evidence of any waiver or modification shall be
offered or received in evidence in any proceeding, arbitration, or litigation between the
parties hereto arising out of or affecting this Agreement, or the rights or obligations of the
parties hereunder, unless such waiver or modification is in writing and duly executed by
authorized representatives of both parties



NOTICE
Any notice required or permitted pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed to have been

given when delivered in person or sent postage prepaid via certified mail return receipt
requested or via a nationally recognized overnight courier service and addressed:

To the District: The Special Administrative Board of the Transitional
School District of the City of St. Louis

801 North 11th Street
St. Louis, MO 63101

Attn: Superintendent-Legal Notice Enclosed

To Consultant: Healthy Youth Partnership
910 N. Eleventh St.
St. Louis, MO 63101-1018

Attn: President of the Board - Legal Notice Enclosed

If such notice is sent by first class or express mail, it shall be deemed to have been given to
the person entitled thereto three (3) days after deposit in the United States mail, or if by
Federal Express or the overnight courier service, the day after delivery to such service, for
delivery to that person.

BINDING EFFECT

The Agreement shall not be binding and effective unless and until it is duly and fully
executed by both parties. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon
the successors and permitted assigns of the respective parties.

a. Special Administrative Board Approval. It may be necessary to obtain
the approval of the Special Administrative Board (hereinafter “SAB” or
“Board”) for this Agreement. If so, the Agency understands and agrees that
the obligations of the District are conditioned upon, and subject to, such
approval. The District will promptly notify the Agency of the approval or
disapproval of the SAB. In the event of non-approval, the Agreement will
not become effective and neither party will have any obligations to the other
party arising out of the Agreement.



b. Executed Agreement. This Agreement will not become effective unless and
until an understanding is reached between the parties and the Agreement
has been fully-executed. The Consultant understands and agrees that the
obligations of the District are conditioned upon, and subject to, such
execution. The Consultant understands that the District shall not be
obligated to compensate it for any services provided prior to the execution of
this Agreement and performance of such services hereunder shall be at the
sole risk and liability of the Consultant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District and Agency have executed this Agreement as of
the day and year first written above.

HEALTHY YOUTH PARTNERSHIP THE SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE

910 NORTH 11TH ST. BOARD OF THE TRANSITIONAL

ST. LOUIS MO 63101-1018 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF
ST. LOUIS

By:

Title: President, Board of Directors By:

Date: Title:

Date:




Attachment A

Performance Standards

The Healthy Youth Partnership will provide:
e At. Least two (2) mini-grants

e At least two activities related to the School Health Advisory Councils






PEP Grant Year 1 2012-2013
1st Cohort - Clusters A, B, C

Cluster SCHOOL ADDRESS PRINCIPAL PE TEACHER
ABC BELL TIME PHONE #
' 1311 Tower Grove Ave.,
1 Adams Elementary 63110 Tawana Hughes John Johnson
8:05-3:02 535-3910
2 1 Ames VPA Elementary 2900 Hadley, 63107 jaVetta Parks—PrinEe James Karwoski
9:10-4:07 241-7165
3921 No. Newstead,
3 Ashland Elementary 63115 ‘Lisa Brown Luxora Crawford
8:05-3:02 385-4767
4 : Clay Elementary 3820 No. 14" St., 63107 Donna Owens Lindsey Petersen
8:05-3:02 231-9608 ’
5 | Cole Elementary 3935 Enright, 63108 Sean Nichols Aneta Pavlova
8:05-3:02 533-0894
5819 Westminster Place,
6 Hamilton Elementary 63112 7 Sta_rlettrFrernchie ’ Karen VSchpﬁeider‘
8:05-3:02 367-0552
7 g Hickey Elementary 3111 Cora Ave., 63115 Peggy Starks Fabian Turner
8:05-3:02 383-2550
8| Hodgen Elementary 1616 California, 63104 ~Regina Hasty Steven Mercado
ETYRT e nEellld Masty . Jtevenlviercado
5821 Kennerly Ave.,
9 Laclede Elementary 63112 _Daisy Fisher 1 Sabrina Mack
8:15-3:12 385-0546 E
5030 Lexington Ave.,
10 Lexington Elementary 63115 Myra Pendleton Russell Arms
8:05-3:02 385-2522
516 Loughborough,
Lyon Acad. Basic Inst. 63111 ~ Isakli Ingrid Nicholas Schwerdt
TR TEREVT L eRR e NRoRas ochwerat
6031 Southwest Ave., B
Mason Elementary 63139 ~ Debleto James Blanke
8:05-3:02 645-1201 ' B
Peabody Elementary 1224 S. 14" St., 63104 Carey Cunningham Ashley Daniels
8:05-3:02 241-1533
5000 Davison Ave.,
Walbridge Elementary 63120 Cynthia Harrison-Lewis Cheryl Paige
8:05-3:02 383-1829
Washington Montessori | 1130 N. Euclid, 63113 |  DeAndreaTorrey | Benjamin Cornell
9:10-4:07 361-0432 R
Woerner Elementary 6131 Leona, 63111 Peggy Meyer Terry Hessler
9:10-4:07 481-8585
M. Leanne White, Ed.S. - i .
Project Director Tf*aw? Brown
(314)345-4402 office Athletic Director {314)

(314) 952-8511 cell

345-4405

St. Louis Public Schools

9/25/12










43~ BOARD RESOLUTION

Date: December 4, 2012 Agenda ftem :

To: br. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent Action:

From: Roger L. CayCe, Exec. Dir., Operations/Bldg. Comm

Action to be Approved: Contract Renewal
St. Louis Parking Garage Management Agreement
Previous Board Resolution: 12-14-04-03

Other Transaction Descriptors:
(i.e.: Sole Source, Ratification)

SUBJECT: To approve a contract renewal with St. Louis Parking to operate the 911 Garage and designated District-owned
surface lots as a commercial parking garage and special events parking for the same terms and conditions of our expired
agreement. The term will begin January 18, 2013 through December 31, 2013. All fees due to St. Louis Parking are paid
from the gross revenues generated from the operation of the 911 Garage and special event parking on the District- owned
surface lots.

BACKGROUND: This agreement authorizes St. Louis Parking to operate the parklng facility located at 911 North 11"
Street (referred to as the 911 Garage), and school lots at 1050-98 and 1118 S 7" Street (Madison School) 2035 Russell
Avenue (Sigel School), 2129 Ann Boulevard (McKinley School), 2516 S. 9" Street and 2515 S. 7" Street (Humboldt
School), 2117-2131 South 7" Street (Lafayette School), 3450 Wisconsin & 3415 Salena (Shepard School), 1921 Prather
Avenue (Wilkinson @ Roe School), and 6746 Clayton Avenue (Dewey School), (referred to as Parking Lots).

Accountability Plan Goals: Goal lll: Facilities, Resources Support Objective/Strategy: IIl.C.1
FUNDING SOURCE: (ex: 111 Location Code - 00 Project Code -110 Fund Type - 2218 Function- 6411 Object Code)
Fund Source:  000-84-110-0000-5192 GOB Requisition #: NA
Amount:
Fund Source: [ Requisition #:
Amount:
Fund Source: | Requisition #:
Amount:
Cost not to Exceed | [[JPending Funding Availability | Vendor #: 600004355

Department: Operations

Requestor Marti L. Roveda

ge L. (ﬁmf"

Roger CayCe, Exec. Dir., Op@rationslBldg. Comm.

Mary M HBuIlhan Dep. Supt., Operations Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

Revised 67/06/2011 Reviewed By: Reviewed By: Reviewed By:






SAINTLOUIS
RSO

¥

Vendor Performance Report

Type of report: Final X Quarterly J Report Date: 11/26/2012
Dept / School: Real Estate Reported By: Marti Roveda
Vendor: St. Louis Parking Vendor #:
Contract #/ P.O/ #: Contract Name: Garage Management Agreement
Contract Amount: % of Gross Revenue Award Date:

Purpose of Contract (Brief Description):
To operate the 911 Garage and designated District owned surface lots as a commercial parking garage and

special events parking.

Performance Ratings: Summarize the vendor’s performance and circle the number which best describes their performance
in that category. See Vendor Performance Report Instructions for explanations of categories and numeric ratings (please
attach additional sheets if necessary). Ratings 5 = Exceptional; 4 = Very Good; 3 = Satisfactory; 2 = Marginal; | =
Unsatisfactory

Category Rating Comments (Brief)

Quality of Goods / Services

Timeliness of Delivery or
Performance

Business Relations

Customer Satisfaction

Cost Control

-lnu@u: ~Nw®m »—nus@ »—wm@m HNW-&@

Average Score 4 %

Would you select / recommend this vendor again? Please be aware that an answer of yes authorizes the Purchasing
Department to seek renewal of the available option year for this contract. All items and conditions within the current contract
shall be honored during this renewal period.

Please Check  YesX No[]




VENDOR PERFORMANCE REPORT INSTRUCTIONS

Type of report Identify if this the final report or a quarterly report (3 months)
Report Date the date the report is prepared
Department Indicate the name of the reporting department
Reported By Please sign your name
Vendor Enter the vendor’s name
Vendor Number Enter the vendor’s assigned number
Contract#/ PO # Enter the assigned contract # or the purchase order # for the goods or Services being reported
Contract Name This the official name used when the contract was solicited
Contract Amount The total dollar value of the contract: the amount listed on the Board Resolution
Award Date Enter the date that the Board approved this contract
Contract Description Provide a brief description of the work being done under the contract
Performance Ratings In the comment column provide the rationale for the rating you give.
Indicate the contract requirements that were exceeded, were not exceeded, or were not met by the
vendor
Performance Ratings Guidelines
Rating Category Description
5 Exceptional | Met all performance requirements; Minor problems; Effective corrective actions; Improved
performance; Quality results
4 Very Good | Met all performance requirements; Minor problems; Effective corrective actions
3 Satisfactory | Met all performance requirements; Minor problems; Satisfactory corrective actions
2 Marginal Some performance requirements not met; Performance reflects some serious problem;
Ineffective corrective actions
1 Unsatisfactory | Most performance requirements are not met; Recovery not likely
Performance Categories Descriptions
Category Description
Quality of Goods and / or Rate the vendor’s technical performance or the quality of the product or services
Services delivered under the contract .
Timeliness of Delivery or Rate the vendor’s performance based on the delivery requirements of the contract.
Performance If the vendor significantly exceeded the requirements (to SLPS benefit); quickly
resolved delivery issues
Business Relations Rate the vendor’s professionalism; responsiveness; significantly exceeded
expectations; customer service; limited change orders
Customer Satisfaction Rate the vendor based on feedback you receive from your customers (end-users)
Cost Control Make your ratings based on the vendor’s effectiveness in forecasting, managing
and controlling contract cost. This assesses whether the vendor met original cost
estimated or needed to negotiate cost changes to meet contract requirements

Page 2 of 2 April 2007







.- Board Resolution

Date: December 4, 2012 Agenda

To: Dr. Kelvin R. Adams, Superintendent

From: Cheryl VanNoy, Exec. Dir., Technology Services Action: X
Action to be Approved: Other Transaction Descriptors: Sole Source
X Contract
Previous Cost: $ 90,000.00
SUBJECT:

To approve a sole source contract with Microsoft Services Premier Agreement o provide problem resolution support that
covers technology systems 24/7, training and workshops that keep the Technology staff up to date on the latest technologies.
The support will be for the period January 18, 2013 through January 18, 2014 at a cost not to exceed $93,000.

BACKGROUND:

As a Premier Support customer, SLPS will be provided flexible assistance that includes proactive planning and support, onsite
training and best practices, in-depth workshops, and a comprehensive suite of online information services designed to meet
the District's complex support needs. SLPS will have access to technical support professionals who provide rapid problem
resolutions 24 hours a day, seven days a week. This represents an increase of 3% due to the increase in salary of Mlcrosoft

certified technicians.

Accountability Plan Goal: Goal lll: Facilities, Resources Support Objective/Strategy: .c.

FUNDING SOURCE: (Location Code) - (Project Code) - (Fund Type) - (Function) - (Object Code)

Fund Source: 981 - 75 - 110 - 2828 - 6319 GOB Requisition #: 10132481

Amount: $ 93,000.00

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Fund Source: - - - - Requisition #:

Amount:

Cost Not to Exceed $ 93,000.00 l__ Pending Funding Availability Vendor #: 600007990

Department: Technology Services @M\@\/ ~
V A Banks, BudgetDirector

Chgryl VanNoy, Exec. Dit/, Technology Services Leort Fisher, gFO/T reasurer
.. @M. Houlihan, Dep., <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>